
 

 

BOARD OF VISITORS 

OF THE COLLEGE 

OF WILLIAM AND MARY 

IN VIRGINIA 

                                                                               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                               

 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

Board Rooms - Blow Memorial Hall  

April 17 - 19, 2013 

 























11 

INVESTMENTS SUBCOMMITTEE 
of the 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCIAL AFFAIRS 
April 17, 2013 

3:15 – 4:15 p.m. 
Board Conference Room - Blow Memorial Hall 

 
Todd A. Stottlemyer, Chair 

Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr. 
Charles A. Banks, III 

 
 

I. Opening Remarks - Mr. Stottlemyer 
 
 
II. Closed Session  (if necessary) 
 
 

III. Open Session  - Certification of Closed Session Resolution 
 
 
IV. Investment Portfolio Evaluation Overview - Joseph W. Montgomery, The Optimal 

Service Group of Wells Fargo Advisors 
  
 A. Investment Update for Periods Ending March 31, 2013. 
  Enclosure    D     .  (see separate booklet) 
 
 
V. Discussion 
 
 
VI. Adjourn 
 
 



Investment Portfolio Evaluation For
Periods Ending February 28, 2013 and Preliminary March 31, 2013

(depending on data availability)

Board of Visitors EndowmentBoard of Visitors Endowment

Wells Fargo Advisors is the trade name under which Wells Fargo & Company provides brokerage services through two registered broker/dealers: Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC, member 
NYSE/SIPC, and Wells Fargo & Company Financial Network, Inc., member NASD/SIPC.  Each broker/dealer is a separate non-bank affiliate of Wells Fargo &  Company.

ENCLOSURE D



(this page intentionally left blank)

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 2



Table of Contents

Section
I. Executive Summary

II.

III

y

Equity Sector Review

Fixed Income Sector ReviewIII.

IV.

Fixed Income Sector Review

Alternatives

V. Green Fund Update

The information provided herein is obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but no representation or warranty is made as to its accuracy or 
pl t Th i t t t i d th i p t t d b th U S G t th F d l D p it I C p ti

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 3

completeness.  These investments are not insured or otherwise protected by the U.S. Government, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, 
the Federal Reserve Board, or any other government agency and involve risk including the possibility of loss of principal.



(this page intentionally left blank)

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 4



Consultant Team
The Optimal Service GroupThe Optimal Service Group

429 McLaws Circle
Williamsburg, VA 23185

Toll-Free:  1-888-465-8422
Fax:  (757) 564-3026

Joseph W Montgomery CFP® Thomas C Wilson IIIJoseph W. Montgomery, CFP® Thomas C. Wilson III
Managing Director - Investments Managing Director - Investments

Phone:  (757) 220-1782 Institutional Consulting Director
Mobile: (757) 570-4545 Phone:  (804) 559-2922

joe.montgomery@wellsfargoadvisors.com Mobile: (804) 244-1213
tc.wilson@wellsfargoadvisors.com

R. Bryce Lee, CFA, CIMA®, CAIA, FRM Robin S. Wilcox
Senior Institutional Consultant Vice President - Investments

Institutional Consulting Services Phone:  (757) 258-5980
Phone:  (757) 258-1687 Mobile: (757) 753-5057
Mobile: (757) 753-5001 robin.wilcox@wellsfargoadvisors.com

b l @ ll f d ibryce.lee@wellsfargoadvisors.com

Brian T. Moore, CIMA® Karen A. Hawkridge, CIMA® 
Financial Consultant Financial Consultant

Institutional Consulting Analyst Institutional Consulting Analyst
Phone:  (757) 258-1666 Phone: (757) 258-1673
M bil (757) 753 4875 M bil (757) 401 3236Mobile: (757) 753-4875 Mobile: (757) 401-3236

brian.t.moore@wellsfargoadvisors.com karen.hawkridge@wellsfargoadvisors.com

Evan F. Francks
Financial Consultant

Institutional Consulting Analyst
Ph (757) 220 1782

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 5

Phone: (757) 220-1782
Mobile: (757) 232-9173

evan.francks@wellsfargoadvisors.com



This page intentionally left blank.

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 6



Capital Markets Review
For Periods Ending March 31, 2013

Index Name 1Q13 Fiscal YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 yearsIndex Name 1Q13 Fiscal YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 10 years
Dow Jones Industrial Average 11.9 15.5 13.4 13.3 6.5 8.9
S&P 500 10.6 17.2 14.0 12.7 5.8 8.5
S&P 500 Value 12.0 21.0 16.6 12.1 4.1 8.9
S&P 500 Growth 9.3 14.0 11.6 13.3 7.5 8.1
Russell 1000 11.0 18.1 14.4 12.9 6.2 9.0
Russell 1000 Value 12.3 21.4 18.8 12.7 4.9 9.2Russell 1000 Value 12.3 21.4 18.8 12.7 4.9 9.2
Russell 1000 Growth 9.5 14.7 10.1 13.1 7.3 8.6
Russell Midcap 13.0 22.7 17.3 14.6 8.4 12.3
Russell Midcap Value 14.2 25.6 21.5 15.0 8.5 12.6
Russell Midcap Growth 11.5 19.5 12.8 14.2 8.0 11.5
Russell 2000 12.4 20.5 16.3 13.5 8.2 11.5
Russell 2000 Value 11.6 21.8 18.1 12.1 7.3 11.3Russell 2000 Value 11.6 21.8 18.1 12.1 7.3 11.3
Russell 2000 Growth 13.2 19.2 14.5 14.8 9.0 11.6
Russell 3000 11.1 18.3 14.6 13.0 6.3 9.2

MSCI EAFE Index 5.2 20.0 11.8 5.5 (0.4) 10.2
MSCI World Index 7.9 18.3 12.5 9.1 2.8 9.5
MSCI World Ex. US Index 4.8 19.3 11.0 5.3 (0.2) 10.5
MSCI ACWI 6 6 17 5 11 2 8 4 2 6 9 9MSCI ACWI 6.6 17.5 11.2 8.4 2.6 9.9
MSCI ACWI ex USA 3.3 17.6 8.9 4.9 0.1 11.4
MSCI EM (EMERGING MARKETS) (1.6) 12.2 2.3 3.6 1.4 17.4
MSCI FM (FRONTIER MARKETS) 8.2 19.8 12.0 2.5 (9.0) N/A

Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate (0.1) 1.7 3.8 5.5 5.5 5.0
Barclays Capital U.S. Government/Credit (0.2) 1.9 4.6 6.1 5.5 5.1a c ays Cap ta U.S. Gove e t/C ed t (0. ) .9 4.6 6. 5.5 5.
Barclays Capital Intermediate U.S. Government/Credit 0.3 2.0 3.5 4.8 4.6 4.5
Barclays Capital Municipal Bond 0.3 3.3 5.3 6.2 6.1 5.0
BofA Merrill Lynch Convertible Securities 7.9 15.5 12.4 9.7 7.6 7.8
BofA Merrill Lynch High Yield Master 2.9 11.0 13.1 10.9 11.2 9.8
Citigroup World Government Bond Index (2.8) (1.6) (0.7) 3.9 2.8 5.4
Citigroup 3-month T-bill 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 1.7

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 7

Data Sources:  Zephyr StyleAdvisor &  Barclay’s Capital

g p

HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index 3.1 7.0 4.5 2.0 (0.3) 3.8
Dow UBS Commodity Index (1.1) 1.6 (3.0) 1.4 (7.1) 3.7



This page intentionally left blank.

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 8



Executive Summary
Total Fund Performance (please note time periods)

Preliminary Performance Through March 31, 2013:

1 Annualized
2 Total BOV Account (7/1/96) = Target
Benchmark; Blackrock Large Cap Value

1q13 FYTD
One 
Year

Three 

Years1

Five   

Years1

Seven 

Years1

Ten 

Years1
Changes 
(1/1/03)

Incept 

(Mgr)2

Incept 

Bench2

Total BOV Account 6.2 13.4 9.7 8.8 4.8 4.5 8.9 8.5 7.3 6.8
Target Benchmark 3 5.7 11.1 9.4 9.0 4.7 4.7 8.2 7.7

Blackrock: Large Cap Value 12.5 22.1 14.4 10.2 3.5 2.8 -- -- 2.8 4.2
Russell 1000 Value 12.3 21.4 18.8 12.7 4.9 4.2 -- --

y g ,

Benchmark; Blackrock Large Cap Value
(5/1/06) = Russell 1000 Value; Wells Fargo
MidCap (4/1/06) = Russell MidCap Growth;
Artisan Mid Cap 5/26/09 = Russell MidCap
Value; Royce (1/8/03) = Russell 2000;
Dodge & Cox Int’l (2/1/12) = MSCI EAFE;
Artio Int’l (6/4/09) = MSCI EAFE; State
Street Emerging Mkts (1/24/03) = MSCI
Emerging Markets Free; PIMCO Total

SPY (gradual implementation) 10.3 15.7 -- -- -- -- -- -- 9.9 10.2
S&P 500 10.6 17.2 -- -- -- -- -- --

Combined Alternatives (1 mo lag) 2.6 2.8 1.5 1.9 -- -- -- -- 1.6 2.3
HFRI FOFs Index (1 mo lag) 1.0 2.2 3.0 2.0 -- -- -- --

P f Th h F b 28 2013 Emerging Markets Free; PIMCO Total
Return Fund and Pioneer Strategic Income
Fund (11/3/09) = Barclays Capital US
Aggregate; GMO Global Fixed (2/11/03) =
Citi World Govt Bond Index; GMO
Emerging Mkt Fixed (2/11/03) = JPM
EMBI Global Diversified.
3 From 1996: 60% R3000, 15% MSCI World

FYTD
One 
Year

Three 

Years1

Five   

Years1

Seven 

Years1

Ten 

Years1
Changes 
(1/1/03)

Incept 

(Mgr)2

Incept 

Bench2

Wells Fargo: Mid Cap Growth 12.1 9.0 19.1 9.1 -- -- -- 7.7 5.4
Russell MidCap Growth 14.9 10.8 15.3 6.8 -- -- --

Artisan Mid Cap Value 19 2 13 7 14 8 -- -- -- -- 23 2 26 5

Performance Through February 28, 2013:

ex US, 25% Agg; (1/1/10 – 2/28/12) 44%
R3000, 11% World ex US, 40% Agg, 5%
HFRI Fund of Funds 1 Month delay;
(3/1/12-present) 44% R3000, 11% World ex
US, 35% Agg, 10% HFRI Fund of Funds 1
Month delay;

Artisan Mid Cap Value 19.2 13.7 14.8 -- -- -- -- 23.2 26.5
Russell MidCap Value 20.2 18.9 16.0 -- -- -- --

Royce: Small-Cap 20.4 17.7 14.8 8.8 5.6 13.7 12.9 12.9 10.3
Russell 2000 15.2 14.0 14.7 7.4 4.6 11.2 10.3 
Dodge & Cox International 20.8 -- -- -- -- -- -- 15.9 15.4
Artio Int'l Growth 17.1 7.7 3.1 -- -- -- -- 11.4 16.3
MSCI EAFE 19.0 10.4 7.4 -- -- -- --

Based on information provided by SunTrust, Wells
Fargo Advisors began calculating quarterly results
starting in the 4th quarter of 2002. There is no
guarantee as to the accuracy of our calculations for
the managers or the Total BOV Account.

State Street: Emerging Markets 13.7 0.8 6.5 (1.9) 5.1 15.8 15.2 15.2 16.6
MSCI EM (Emerging Markets) 14.1 0.6 6.9 0.6 7.1 17.3 16.6  

PIMCO Total Return Fund 4.6 7.6 7.1 -- -- -- -- 7.4 5.8
Pioneer Strategic Income 7.5 8.7 8.6 -- -- -- -- 8.9 5.8
Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate 1.6 3.1 5.5 5.5 5.8 5.0 --

GMO: Global Fixed Inc 4.6 4.7 8.7 5.0 5.8 6.5 6.7 6.7 5.7
Citigroup World Govt Bond Index (1 3) (1 4) 3 4 3 5 5 7 5 5 5 7

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 9

Performance is net of investment management fees

Citigroup World Govt Bond Index (1.3) (1.4) 3.4 3.5 5.7 5.5 5.7

GMO: Emerging Mkt Fixed Inc 16.1 17.0 18.6 11.8 10.7 14.4 14.8 14.8 10.6
JPM EMBI Global Diversified 7.8 11.1 11.0 9.6 8.7 10.4 10.6



Executive Summary 
Total Fund: Fiscal Year Results+

W&M BOV: Total Account Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors
Manager vs Benchmark: Return

July 1996 - March 2013 (4-Quarter Moving Windows, Computed Quarterly)

20

30Preliminary  BOV 
Current Fiscal YTD: 

+13.4%

R
et

u
rn

10

0

10

BOV: Total (net)
BOV Target Benchmark

-20

-10

Q2 1998 Q2 1999 Q2 2000 Q2 2001 Q2 2002 Q2 2003Q2 2004Q2 2005Q2 2006Q2 2007Q2 2008Q2 2009 Q2 2010 Q2 2011 Q2 2012

Manager vs Benchmark: Return
July 1996 - March 2013 (4-Quarter Moving Windows, Computed Quarterly)

BOV: Total (net)

Jun 1998 Jun 1999 Jun 2000 Jun 2001 Jun 2002 Jun 2003 Jun 2004 Jun 2005 Jun 2006 Jun 2007 Jun 2008 Jun 2009 Jun 2010 Jun 2011 Jun 2012

15.20 10.35 0.37 3.89 -5.38 5.38 20.46 9.20 10.56 17.01 -4.38 -21.82 17.37 22.60 -2.65( )

BOV Target Benchmark 20.77 14.38 9.91 -9.45 -9.78 2.66 16.87 8.88 9.45 17.57 -7.18 -19.53 15.97 19.14 3.15

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 10

+ see footnote on previous page



Executive Summary 
Total Fund Risk/Return*

Since Changes (January 2003 - March 2013) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Risk / Return

Long-Term July 1996 - March 2013) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Risk / Return

*Preliminary March 2013

/
January 2003 - March 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

u
rn

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

BOV: Total (net)

Market Benchmark:
BOV Target Benchmark

/
July 1996 - March 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

u
rn

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

BOV: Total (net)

Market Benchmark:
BOV Target Benchmark

0%

Standard Deviation
0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14%

Annualized Summary Statistics: January 2003 - March 2013

BOV: Total (net)

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Downside
Risk (%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Tracking
Error

Observs.

8.45 14.31 10.70 1.14 -0.17 96.73 0.47 3.11 41.00

0%

1%

Standard Deviation
0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14%

Annualized Summary Statistics: July 1996 - March 2013

BOV: Total (net)

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Downside
Risk (%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Tracking
Error

Observs.

7.30 13.71 10.27 1.00 0.57 92.09 0.33 3.86 67.00

BOV Target Benchmark 7.68 12.35 9.17 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.49 0.00 41.00 BOV Target Benchmark 6.82 13.20 9.69 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.31 0.00 67.00

* BOV Target Benchmark = From 1996: 60% R3000, 15% MSCI World ex
US, 25% Agg; (1/1/10 – 2/28/12) 44% R3000, 11% World ex US, 40% Agg,
5% HFRI Fund of Funds 1 Month delay; (3/1/12-present) 44% R3000, 11%
World ex US, 35% Agg, 10% HFRI Fund of Funds 1 Month delay;

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 11



Preliminary As of  March 31, 2013Policy BOV Portfolio

Executive Summary 
Total Fund Asset Allocation*

US Stock
44.0%

Non US Fixed 
Inc

10.0%

Alternative
10.0%

US Stock

Non US Fixed 
Inc 

0-15%
8.9%

Alternative 
0-10%
8.3%

Cash 
0-25%
0.4%

y f ,y

Non US Stock

US Fixed Inc
25.0%

US Stock 
0-60%
44.8%

Non US Stock 

US Fixed Inc 
15-45%
27.9%

11.0% 0-80%
9.7%

Domestic Global Domestic Non-US   
Manager Fixed Income Fixed Income Equity Equity Alternative Cash Equiv. Total
SPY 0 0 7,373,358 0 0 0 7,373,358
Blackrock 0 0 9,359,655 0 0 0 9,359,655
Dodge & Cox 0 0 0 2 988 872 0 0 2 988 872Dodge & Cox 0 0 0 2,988,872 0 0 2,988,872
Grantham, Mayo 0 6,446,368 0 0 0 0 6,446,368
Artisan MC 0 0 5,020,436 0 0 0 5,020,436
EFA ETF (formerly Artio Int'l) 0 0 0 2,931,306 0 0 2,931,306
Royce & Associates 0 0 5,438,142 0 0 0 5,438,142
State Street Global Advisors 0 0 0 1,157,104 0 0 1,157,104
Pimco Total Return Fund 10,170,224 0 0 0 0 0 10,170,224
Pioneer Strategic Income 10 166 063 0 0 0 0 0 10 166 063Pioneer Strategic Income 10,166,063 0 0 0 0 0 10,166,063
Wells Capital 0 0 5,442,210 0 0 0 5,442,210
Cash & Equivalents 0 0 0 0 0 265,497 265,497
Private Equity Partners II 0 0 0 0 6,607 0 6,607
Combined Alternatives 0 0 0 0 6,032,810 6,032,810
Total BOV Account 20,336,287 6,446,368 32,633,801 7,077,282 6,039,417 265,497 72,798,652
% of Total Fund 27.9% 8.9% 44.8% 9.7% 8.3% 0.4%  

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 12

* Values (except “Alternatives”) are reflected at market as reported by SunTrust; Alternatives are reported by Wells Fargo Advisors; beginning and 
ending market values include accrued income on fixed income assets only.  Private Equity Partners II values were reported by W&M.

SunTrust Statements were not available at the time this report was compiled.  The above numbers are estimates and should not be 
used for accounting purposes.



II. Equity Sector (Large-Cap Value*)
Periods Ending March 31, 2013 - Performance

*Preliminary March 2013

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Large Value Universe (Morningstar): Return Rank

y

g p y g ( g )
April 2006 - March 2013 (12-Quarter Moving Windows, Computed Quarterly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

Blackrock LCV
Russell 1000 Value

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

Universe Data Not Available for Trailing Analysis

100%

75%

Q1 2009 Q4 2009 Q4 2010 Q4 2011 Q1 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Large Value Universe (Morningstar): Return

April 2006 - March 2013 (12-Quarter Moving Windows, Computed Quarterly)

Median

Jun 2009
 

253 mng

Sep 2009
 

254 mng

Mar 2010
 

256 mng

Jun 2010
 

263 mng

Dec 2010
 

268 mng

Mar 2011
 

270 mng

Jun 2011
 

271 mng

Dec 2011
 

278 mng

Mar 2012
 

278 mng

Sep 2012
 

276 mng

Dec 2012
 

269 mng

Mar 2013
 

0 mng

-9.4% -6.2% -5.2% -10.9% -3.5% 1.4% 3.1% 12.2% 21.7% 10.7% 9.4% 0.0%

Blackrock LCV

Russell 1000 Value

-10.3% -7.1% -6.8% -12.9% -5.8% 0.9% 1.7% 8.3% 17.8% 8.6% 7.6% 10.1%

-11.1% -7.9% -7.3% -12.3% -4.4% 0.6% 2.3% 11.5% 22.8% 11.8% 10.9% 12.7%

Universe Data Not Available for Current Time 
Period

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 13

* Please note that we have linked Blackrock’s composite historical returns for periods prior to 5/1/06 with BOV actual results starting on May 1, 2006.



Equity Sector (Large-Cap Value*)
Period Ending March 31, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (April 2006 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)*Preliminary March 2013Return/Risk (April 2006 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

April 2006 - March 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

1.5%

2%

2.5%

3%

3.5%

4%

4.5%

Blackrock LCV

Market Benchmark:
Russell 1000 Value

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

April 2008 - March 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

u
rn

2%

3%

4%

5%

Blackrock LCV

Market Benchmark:
Russell 1000 Value

y

0%

0.5%

1%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20%

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2006 - March 2013

Blackrock LCV

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

2 82 19 97 0 94 1 01 92 29 0 07 28 00

0%

1%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2008 - March 2013

Blackrock LCV

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

3 52 22 71 0 94 0 95 93 32 0 14 20 00Blackrock LCV

Russell 1000 Value

2.82 19.97 0.94 -1.01 92.29 0.07 28.00

4.19 20.45 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.13 28.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - March 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Blackrock LCV

Russell 1000 Value

3.52 22.71 0.94 -0.95 93.32 0.14 20.00

4.85 23.32 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.19 20.00

J y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0

Blackrock LCV
Russell 1000 Value

-1

-0.8

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - March 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 14

* Please note that we have linked Blackrock’s composite historical returns for periods prior to 5/1/06 with BOV actual results starting on May 1, 2006.

Blackrock LCV -0.98 -0.54 -0.22



Equity Sector (Mid-Cap Growth*)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013 - Performance

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Growth Universe (Morningstar): Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Growth Universe (Morningstar): Return Rankg p y ( g )
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

20%

Wells Fargo Discovery 
Russell Midcap Growth

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

g p y ( g )
April 2006 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

Wells Fargo Discovery 
Russell Midcap Growth

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

0%

2%

4%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Growth Universe (Morningstar): Return

January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Median

1 quarter
 

327 mng

YTD
 

327 mng

1 year
 

327 mng

3 years
 

299 mng

5 years
 

284 mng

9.21% 7.37% 10.35% 13.30% 6.00%

100%

75%

Mar 2009 Dec 2009 Dec 2010 Dec 2011 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Growth Universe (Morningstar): Return

April 2006 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

Median

Jun 2009
 

280 mng

Oct 2009
 

284 mng

Feb 2010
 

285 mng

Jun 2010
 

286 mng

Oct 2010
 

291 mng

Feb 2011
 

300 mng

Jun 2011
 

304 mng

Oct 2011
 

307 mng

Feb 2012
 

308 mng

Jun 2012
 

312 mng

Oct 2012
 

305 mng

Feb 2013
 

299 mng

-7.8% -4.8% -3.6% -7.8% -4.0% 6.0% 6.1% 16.5% 28.7% 16.6% 13.3% 13.3%

Wells Fargo Discovery 

Russell Midcap Growth

9.41% 7.56% 9.01% 19.06% 9.07%

9.16% 7.23% 10.84% 15.27% 6.76%

Wells Fargo Discovery 

Russell Midcap Growth

-6.5% -4.3% -2.4% -5.4% -3.3% 9.7% 5.9% 19.3% 34.6% 23.8% 20.2% 19.1%

-7.9% -5.6% -4.0% -7.5% -3.5% 6.4% 6.6% 20.0% 32.2% 19.0% 15.4% 15.3%

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 15

* Please note that we have linked Wells’ composite historical returns for periods prior to 4/1/06 with BOV actual results starting with the 2nd quarter of 2006. 



Equity Sector (Mid-Cap Growth*)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (April 2006 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013))Return/Risk (April 2006 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

April 2006 - February 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

Wells Fargo Discovery 

Market Benchmark:
Russell Midcap Growth

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

March 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

4%

6%

8%

10%

Wells Fargo Discovery 

Market Benchmark:
Russell Midcap Growth

)

0%

1%

2%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20%

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2006 - February 2013

Wells Fargo Discovery

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

7 71 21 54 1 02 2 29 92 38 0 29 83 00

0%

2%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Annualized Summary Statistics: March 2008 - February 2013

Wells Fargo Discovery

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

9 07 23 76 1 00 2 34 93 29 0 37 60 00Wells Fargo Discovery 

Russell Midcap Growth

7.71 21.54 1.02 2.29 92.38 0.29 83.00

5.42 20.33 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.19 83.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Wells Fargo Discovery 

Russell Midcap Growth

9.07 23.76 1.00 2.34 93.29 0.37 60.00

6.76 22.90 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.28 60.00

J y y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

-0.2

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

Wells Fargo Discovery 
Russell Midcap Growth

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 16

* Please note that we have linked Wells’ composite historical returns for periods prior to 4/1/06 with BOV actual results starting with the 2nd quarter of 2006. 

Wells Fargo Discovery -0.73 0.78 0.38



Equity Sector (Mid-Cap Value*)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013 - Performance

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Value Universe (Morningstar): Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Value Universe (Morningstar): Return Rankg p y ( g )
April 2001 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

10%

15%

20%

25%

Artisan Mid Cap Value
Russell Midcap Value

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

g p y ( g )
April 2001 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

Artisan Mid Cap Value
Russell Midcap Value

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

0%

5%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Value Universe (Morningstar): Return

April 2001 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Median

1 quarter
 

49 mng

YTD
 

49 mng

1 year
 

49 mng

3 years
 

45 mng

5 years
 

39 mng

10.24% 8.06% 15.67% 13.95% 5.59%

100%

75%

Mar 2004 Dec 2005 Dec 2007 Dec 2009 Dec 2011 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Mid Value Universe (Morningstar): Return

April 2001 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

Median

Nov 2004
 

21 mng

Aug 2005
 

24 mng

May 2006
 

26 mng

Feb 2007
 

27 mng

Nov 2007
 

29 mng

Aug 2008
 

31 mng

May 2009
 

36 mng

Feb 2010
 

37 mng

Nov 2010
 

39 mng

Aug 2011
 

40 mng

May 2012
 

42 mng

Feb 2013
 

45 mng

10.1% 17.2% 17.3% 13.6% 9.6% 2.7% -9.6% -5.4% -1.7% 1.3% 15.3% 13.9%

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Russell Midcap Value

12.51% 10.39% 13.73% 14.75% 9.16%

12.20% 9.32% 18.91% 15.97% 7.36%

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Russell Midcap Value

20.1% 25.7% 21.5% 18.0% 11.3% 6.2% -3.0% -0.9% 3.1% 4.7% 15.1% 14.7%

15.7% 21.7% 22.1% 18.2% 11.9% 4.2% -10.9% -7.1% -1.8% 2.0% 18.6% 16.0%

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 17

* Please note that we have linked Artisan’s composite historical returns for periods prior to 6/1/09 with BOV actual results starting with June 2009.



Equity Sector (Mid-Cap Value*)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (June 2009 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013))Return/Risk (June 2009 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

April 2009 - February 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Market Benchmark:
Russell Midcap Value

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

March 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

4%

6%

8%

10%

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Market Benchmark:
Russell Midcap Value

)

0%

5%

Standard Deviation
0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16% 18% 20%

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2009 - February 2013

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

23 15 16 60 0 89 0 09 94 91 1 39 47 00

0%

2%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Annualized Summary Statistics: March 2008 - February 2013

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

9 16 21 65 0 91 2 24 94 79 0 41 60 00Artisan Mid Cap Value

Russell Midcap Value

23.15 16.60 0.89 -0.09 94.91 1.39 47.00

26.45 18.26 1.00 0.00 100.00 1.44 47.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Artisan Mid Cap Value

Russell Midcap Value

9.16 21.65 0.91 2.24 94.79 0.41 60.00

7.36 23.22 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.30 60.00

J y y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

-1

-0.5

0

0.5

Artisan Mid Cap Value
Russell Midcap Value

-2

-1.5

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 18

Artisan Mid Cap Value -1.97 -0.30 0.33

* Please note that we have linked Artisan’s composite historical returns for periods prior to 6/1/09 with BOV actual results starting with June 2009. 



Equity Sector (Small-Cap)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013 - Performance

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Small Core Universe (Morningstar): Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Zephyr Small Core Universe (Morningstar): Return RankManager vs Zephyr Small Core Universe (Morningstar): Return
December 1996 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

10%

15%

20%

25%

Royce Opportunity
Russell 2000

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Small Core Universe (Morningstar): Return Rank
December 1996 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

Royce Opportunity
Russell 2000

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile

0%

5%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Small Core Universe (Morningstar): Return

December 1996 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)
1 quarter

 
136 mng

YTD
 

136 mng

1 year
 

136 mng

3 years
 

125 mng

5 years
 

113 mng

11 10% 7 39% 14 27% 14 63% 7 34%

100%

75%

Nov 1999 Dec 2004 Dec 2009 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Zephyr Small Core Universe (Morningstar): Return

December 1996 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)
Dec 2000

 
51 mng

Jan 2002
 

60 mng

Feb 2003
 

66 mng

Apr 2004
 

74 mng

May 2005
 

82 mng

Jun 2006
 

89 mng

Aug 2007
 

97 mng

Sep 2008
 

101 mng

Oct 2009
 

110 mng

Dec 2010
 

116 mng

Jan 2012
 

125 mng

Feb 2013
 

125 mng

6 7% 11 8% 3 5% 8 3% 9 4% 18 4% 13 9% 0 7% 8 4% 2 4% 23 5% 14 6%Median

Royce Opportunity

Russell 2000

11.10% 7.39% 14.27% 14.63% 7.34%

14.60% 9.20% 17.70% 14.77% 8.80%

11.26% 7.43% 14.02% 14.71% 7.35%

Median

Royce Opportunity

Russell 2000

6.7% 11.8% -3.5% 8.3% 9.4% 18.4% 13.9% 0.7% -8.4% 2.4% 23.5% 14.6%

18.5% 23.6% -1.0% 15.5% 13.1% 23.7% 16.4% 0.5% -7.2% 5.7% 33.0% 14.8%

4.6% 5.6% -13.4% 6.3% 9.5% 18.7% 14.5% 1.8% -8.5% 2.2% 23.0% 14.7%

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 19



Equity Sector (Small-Cap)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (January 2003 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013))Return/Risk (January 2003 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

January 2003 - February 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

Royce Opportunity

Market Benchmark:
Russell 2000

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

March 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

4%

6%

8%

10%

Royce Opportunity

Market Benchmark:
Russell 2000

)

0%

2%

4%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Annualized Summary Statistics: January 2003 - February 2013

Royce Opportunity

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

12 89 25 08 1 22 0 82 95 10 0 45 122 00

0%

2%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Annualized Summary Statistics: March 2008 - February 2013

Royce Opportunity

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

8 80 31 49 1 27 0 61 96 23 0 27 60 00Royce Opportunity

Russell 2000

12.89 25.08 1.22 0.82 95.10 0.45 122.00

10.33 20.01 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.43 122.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Royce Opportunity

Russell 2000

8.80 31.49 1.27 0.61 96.23 0.27 60.00

7.35 24.37 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.29 60.00

J y y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Royce Opportunity
Russell 2000

0

0.2

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 20

Royce Opportunity 1.14 0.01 0.16



Equity Sector (International Developed) 
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Performance*

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Foreign Large Blend: Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Foreign Large Blend: Return Rankg g g g
July 1996 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

0%

5%

10%

15%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Artio International Equity
MSCI EAFE Index

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile

g g g g
July 1996 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Artio International Equity
MSCI EAFE Index

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile

-5%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 8 years 10 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Foreign Large Blend: Return

July 1996 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Median

1 quarter
 

829 mng

YTD
 

837 mng

1 year
 

801 mng

3 years
 

767 mng

5 years
 

693 mng

8 years
 

539 mng

10 years
 

497 mng

6.36% 2.64% 8.37% 6.64% -1.23% 3.73% 8.83%

100%

75%

Jun 1999 Dec 2004 Dec 2009 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Foreign Large Blend: Return

July 1996 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

Median

Jul 2000
 

334 mng

Sep 2001
 

379 mng

Nov 2002
 

423 mng

Dec 2003
 

468 mng

Feb 2005
 

512 mng

Apr 2006
 

524 mng

Jun 2007
 

552 mng

Jul 2008
 

583 mng

Sep 2009
 

643 mng

Nov 2010
 

722 mng

Jan 2012
 

798 mng

Feb 2013
 

767 mng

9.4% 0.1% -12.9% -3.1% 12.5% 28.0% 22.0% 10.5% -3.4% -9.1% 14.2% 6.6%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Artio International Equity

MSCI EAFE Index

8.89% 3.09% 10.78% 6.96% -0.90% 4.32% 9.66%

8.29% 4.16% 7.68% 3.09% -3.71% N/A N/A

7.67% 4.32% 10.37% 7.35% -0.77% 4.26% 9.88%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Artio International Equity

MSCI EAFE Index

5.0% 3.7% -3.3% 4.9% 16.0% 28.5% 23.0% 10.1% -3.3% -10.9% 11.2% 7.0%

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 13.6% -1.4% -8.9% 8.3% 3.1%

8.3% -0.9% -13.6% -2.6% 15.0% 29.6% 22.7% 11.0% -3.1% -9.6% 13.9% 7.4%

Note: Artio International was sold in February 2013 and the passively 
managed exchange traded fund (ETF) that mirrors the MSCI EAFE 

was purchased (EFA).  A search is underway and results will be 
presented to the Investment Committee for review.

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 21

* Please note that we have linked Artio’s composite historical returns for
periods prior to 6/1/09 with BOV actual results starting with June 2009.



Equity Sector (International Developed) 
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)Return/Risk (July 1996 March 2013) )Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

April 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

-2.5%

-2%

-1.5%

-1%

-0.5%

0%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Artio International Equity

Market Benchmark:
MSCI EAFE Index

Return/Risk (July 1996 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

July 1996 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Market Benchmark:
MSCI EAFE Index

)

-4%

-3.5%

-3%

Standard Deviation

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

MSCI EAFE Index

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2008 - February 2013

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

-0.99 21.62 0.90 -0.61 94.76 -0.06 59.00

0%

1%

2%

Standard Deviation

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16% 18%

Annualized Summary Statistics: July 1996 - February 2013

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio Observs.

6 77 16 11 0 86 2 51 88 60 0 25 200 00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
June 2005 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Artio International Equity

MSCI EAFE Index

-3.48 22.78 0.95 -2.96 94.56 -0.17 59.00

-0.58 23.42 1.00 0.00 100.00 -0.04 59.00

Return/Risk (June 2009 - March 2013) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors
April 2009 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

18%

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

MSCI EAFE Index

6.77 16.11 0.86 2.51 88.60 0.25 200.00

4.80 17.59 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.12 200.00

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

-0.4

-0.2

0

0.2

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

Artio International Equity
MSCI EAFE Index

R
et

u
rn

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

Artio International Equity

Market Benchmark:
MSCI EAFE Index

-0.8

-0.6

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
June 2005 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Dodge & Cox (Delaware prior to Feb 2012)

1 year 3 years 5 years

0.13 -0.08 -0.02

0%

Standard Deviation
0% 5% 10% 15% 20%

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2009 - February 2013

Artio International Equity

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

11.44 20.39 0.99 -3.92 92.59 0.56 47.00

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 22

Artio International Equity -0.66 -0.73 -0.54
MSCI EAFE Index 16.29 19.85 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.82 47.00

Note: Artio International was sold in February 2013



Equity Sector (Emerging Markets)
Periods Ending March 31, 2013 - Performance

*Preliminary March 2013

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Diversified Emerging Mkts: Return Rank

y

g g g g
January 1994 - March 2013 (20-Quarter Moving Windows, Computed Quarterly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

SSgA - Emg Mkts
MSCI EMERGING MARKE

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

Universe Data Not Available for Trailing Analysis

100%

75%

Q4 1998 Q4 2004 Q4 2009 Q1 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Diversified Emerging Mkts: Return

January 1994 - March 2013 (20-Quarter Moving Windows, Computed Quarterly)

Median

Dec 1999
 

81 mng

Mar 2001
 

102 mng

Jun 2002
 

153 mng

Sep 2003
 

191 mng

Dec 2004
 

210 mng

Dec 2005
 

235 mng

Mar 2007
 

235 mng

Jun 2008
 

236 mng

Sep 2009
 

248 mng

Dec 2010
 

273 mng

Mar 2012
 

306 mng

Mar 2013
 

0 mng

5.1% -4.7% -7.0% 9.7% 4.5% 18.5% 23.9% 29.3% 15.8% 11.2% 2.6% 0.0%

SSgA - Emg Mkts

MSCI EMERGING MARKETS

5.6% -1.3% -4.7% 9.9% 3.8% 18.3% 22.3% 31.3% 16.3% 11.0% 2.6% -0.7%

2.0% -6.4% -8.4% 10.6% 4.6% 19.4% 24.8% 30.1% 17.7% 13.1% 5.0% 1.4%

Universe Data Not Available for Current Time 
Period

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 23



Equity Sector (Emerging Markets)
Periods Ending March 31, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (January 2003 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)*Preliminary March 2013Return/Risk (January 2003 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

January 2003 - March 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

SSgA - Emg Mkts

Market Benchmark:
MSCI EMERGING MARKET

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

April 2008 - March 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

0%

0.5%

1%

1.5%

SSgA - Emg Mkts

Market Benchmark:
MSCI EMERGING MARKET

y

0%

2%

4%

Standard Deviation

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

Annualized Summary Statistics: January 2003 - March 2013

SSgA Emg Mkts

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

15 15 27 00 1 03 1 24 99 19 0 50 41 00

-1%

-0.5%

Standard Deviation

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%

Annualized Summary Statistics: April 2008 - March 2013

SSgA Emg Mkts

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

0 71 31 75 1 02 1 82 99 23 0 03 20 00SSgA - Emg Mkts

MSCI EMERGING MARKETS

15.15 27.00 1.03 -1.24 99.19 0.50 41.00

16.26 26.09 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.56 41.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - March 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

SSgA - Emg Mkts

MSCI EMERGING MARKETS

-0.71 31.75 1.02 -1.82 99.23 -0.03 20.00

1.39 30.87 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.04 20.00

J y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

-0.4

-0.2

0

0.2

SSgA - Emg Mkts
MSCI EMERGING MARKET

-0.8

-0.6

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - March 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 24

SSgA - Emg Mkts 0.12 -0.08 -0.73



III. Fixed Income Sector (US Bonds)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013- Performance

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Intermediate-Term Bond: Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Intermediate-Term Bond: Return Rankg g
January 1993 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

PIMCO Total Return
Pioneer Strategic Income
Barclays U.S. Aggregate

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile

g g
January 1993 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

PIMCO Total Return
Pioneer Strategic Income
Barclays U.S. Aggregate

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile

0%

2%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 8 years 10 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Intermediate-Term Bond: Return

January 1993 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Median

1 quarter
 

1269 mng

YTD
 

1273 mng

1 year
 

1226 mng

3 years
 

1126 mng

5 years
 

1071 mng

8 years
 

999 mng

10 years
 

961 mng

0.09% 0.06% 4.92% 6.15% 5.85% 5.27% 4.95%

100%

75%

Dec 1995 Dec 1999 Dec 2004 Dec 2009 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Intermediate-Term Bond: Return

January 1993 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

Median

May 1997
 

545 mng

Oct 1998
 

609 mng

Mar 2000
 

675 mng

Aug 2001
 

769 mng

Feb 2003
 

877 mng

Jul 2004
 

949 mng

Dec 2005
 

998 mng

May 2007
 

1018 mng

Nov 2008
 

1058 mng

Apr 2010
 

1089 mng

Sep 2011
 

1140 mng

Feb 2013
 

1126 mng

7.7% 7.1% 5.8% 5.9% 9.0% 5.4% 3.7% 4.0% 1.1% 6.0% 8.6% 6.2%

PIMCO Total Return

Pioneer Strategic Income

Barclays U.S. Aggregate

0.52% 0.27% 7.61% 7.05% 7.66% 7.23% 6.65%

1.90% 1.40% 8.73% 8.64% 8.67% 7.40% 8.61%

-0.34% -0.20% 3.12% 5.45% 5.52% 5.39% 5.01%

PIMCO Total Return

Pioneer Strategic Income

Barclays U.S. Aggregate

8.8% 9.2% 7.4% 7.5% 11.0% 6.8% 4.5% 4.2% 5.0% 9.9% 9.8% 7.1%

N/A N/A N/A N/A 8.9% 11.2% 10.9% 7.8% 0.1% 8.5% 10.6% 8.6%

8.0% 8.0% 6.7% 6.8% 10.3% 5.9% 3.6% 4.3% 4.6% 6.3% 8.0% 5.5%

*Longer time periods are shown for illustrative purposes.
PIMCO Total Return Fund and Pioneer Strategic
I F d l f b 11/3/09

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 25

Income Fund actual performance began on 11/3/09.



Fixed Income Sector (US Bonds)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (January 2003 - March 2013) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

January 2003 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

March 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

)
J y y ( g p )

R
et

u
rn

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

PIMCO Total Return

Pioneer Strategic Income

Market Benchmark:
Barclays U.S. Aggregate

y ( g p )

R
et

u
rn

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

PIMCO Total Return

Pioneer Strategic Income

Market Benchmark:
Barclays U.S. Aggregate

0%

2%

Standard Deviation
0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5% 6%

Annualized Summary Statistics: January 2003 - February 2013

PIMCO Total Return

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

6.73 4.02 0.97 1.77 72.49 1.26 122.00

0%

2%

Standard Deviation
0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5% 6% 7%

Annualized Summary Statistics: March 2008 - February 2013

PIMCO Total Return

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

7.66 4.08 0.86 2.85 54.76 1.79 60.00

Pioneer Strategic Income

Barclays U.S. Aggregate

8.84 5.67 0.78 4.87 23.53 1.27 122.00

5.07 3.54 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.96 122.00

Pioneer Strategic Income

Barclays U.S. Aggregate

8.67 7.11 0.78 4.44 14.91 1.17 60.00

5.52 3.53 1.00 0.00 100.00 1.47 60.00

*Longer time periods are shown for illustrative
purposes. PIMCO Total Return Fund and Pioneer
Strategic Income Fund actual performance began

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 26

Strategic Income Fund actual performance began
on 11/3/09.



Fixed Income Sector (Global Bonds)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013 - Performance

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar World Bond: Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar World Bond: Return Rankg g
January 1996 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

GMO Global Bond
Citi World Govt Bond Index

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

g g
January 1996 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

GMO Global Bond
Citi World Govt Bond Index

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

-6%

-4%

-2%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 8 years 10 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar World Bond: Return

January 1996 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Median

1 quarter
 

381 mng

YTD
 

389 mng

1 year
 

348 mng

3 years
 

293 mng

5 years
 

255 mng

8 years
 

189 mng

10 years
 

179 mng

-0.30% -1.12% 3.93% 5.05% 4.93% 4.81% 5.82%

100%

75%

Dec 1998 Dec 2004 Dec 2009 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar World Bond: Return

January 1996 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

Median

Feb 2000
 

172 mng

Apr 2001
 

177 mng

Jun 2002
 

182 mng

Aug 2003
 

184 mng

Nov 2004
 

184 mng

Jan 2006
 

184 mng

Mar 2007
 

184 mng

May 2008
 

194 mng

Aug 2009
 

220 mng

Oct 2010
 

239 mng

Dec 2011
 

280 mng

Feb 2013
 

293 mng

2.1% 0.9% 4.1% 8.0% 11.9% 6.1% 3.4% 4.9% 6.3% 7.2% 6.9% 5.1%

GMO Global Bond

Citi World Govt Bond Index

-1.19% -0.71% 4.72% 8.71% 5.03% 4.44% 6.45%

-3.37% -2.47% -1.36% 3.37% 3.49% 4.30% 5.48%

GMO Global Bond

Citi World Govt Bond Index

3.5% 0.6% 6.0% 8.8% 14.4% 8.6% 3.9% 3.7% 0.8% 5.6% 14.2% 8.7%

3.6% 1.9% 4.4% 8.4% 13.2% 5.7% 2.7% 5.8% 8.5% 8.1% 4.7% 3.4%

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 27



Fixed Income Sector (Global Bonds)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (January 2003 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013))Return/Risk (January 2003 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

January 2003 - February 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

GMO Global Bond

Market Benchmark:
Citi World Govt Bond Index

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

March 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

2%

3%

4%

5%

GMO Global Bond

Market Benchmark:
Citi World Govt Bond Index

)

0%

1%

2%

Standard Deviation

0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5% 6% 7% 8%

Annualized Summary Statistics: January 2003 - February 2013

GMO Global Bond

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

6 69 7 95 0 87 1 76 61 66 0 63 122 00

0%

1%

Standard Deviation

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10%

Annualized Summary Statistics: March 2008 - February 2013

GMO Global Bond

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

5 03 9 08 0 83 2 28 47 56 0 52 60 00GMO Global Bond

Citi World Govt Bond Index

6.69 7.95 0.87 1.76 61.66 0.63 122.00

5.68 7.14 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.56 122.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

GMO Global Bond

Citi World Govt Bond Index

5.03 9.08 0.83 2.28 47.56 0.52 60.00

3.49 7.59 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.41 60.00

J y y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

GMO Global Bond
Citi World Govt Bond Index

0

0.5

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 28

GMO Global Bond 3.44 2.85 0.23



Fixed Income Sector (Emerging Market)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013 - Performance

Universe Comparisons (Trailing Periods) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Emerging Markets Bond: Return

Universe Comparisons (Rolling Three Years) Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Morningstar Emerging Markets Bond: Return Rankg g g g
May 1994 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

R
et

u
rn

5%

10%

15%

20%

GMO Emerg Country Debt
JPM EMBI Global Divers

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

g g g g
May 1994 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

R
et

u
rn

 R
an

k

Median

25%

0%

GMO Emerg Country Debt
JPM EMBI Global Diversifie

5th to 25th Percentile
25th Percentile to Median
Median to 75th Percentile
75th to 95th Percentile

0%

1 quarter YTD 1 year 3 years 5 years 8 years 10 years

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Emerging Markets Bond: Return

May 1994 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

Median

1 quarter
 

268 mng

YTD
 

268 mng

1 year
 

218 mng

3 years
 

123 mng

5 years
 

110 mng

8 years
 

72 mng

10 years
 

67 mng

1.71% -0.03% 10.34% 10.81% 9.15% 9.12% 10.74%

100%

75%

Apr 1997 Dec 1999 Dec 2004 Dec 2009 Feb 2013

75th to 95th Percentile

Manager vs Morningstar Emerging Markets Bond: Return

May 1994 - February 2013 (36-Month Moving Windows, Computed Monthly)

Median

Jul 1998
 

20 mng

Nov 1999
 

32 mng

Mar 2001
 

57 mng

Jul 2002
 

68 mng

Nov 2003
 

68 mng

Mar 2005
 

68 mng

Jul 2006
 

68 mng

Nov 2007
 

74 mng

Mar 2009
 

85 mng

Jul 2010
 

98 mng

Nov 2011
 

116 mng

Feb 2013
 

123 mng

23.4% 1.9% 5.3% 11.3% 18.2% 14.7% 13.3% 10.2% -1.0% 9.2% 18.6% 10.8%

GMO Emerg Country Debt

JPM EMBI Global Divers

2.96% 0.19% 17.04% 18.60% 11.84% 11.79% 14.38%

-0.95% -1.65% 11.05% 11.01% 9.56% 9.17% 10.38%

GMO Emerg Country Debt

JPM EMBI Global Diversified

37.0% 5.6% 3.6% 20.5% 22.8% 20.7% 18.3% 13.9% -5.8% 7.5% 26.7% 18.6%

21.01 5.93 6.63 11.15 15.55 13.46 11.54 9.36 1.55 10.10 18.45 11.01

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 29



Fixed Income Sector (Emerging Market)
Periods Ending February 28, 2013– Risk Measures

Return/Risk (January 2003 March 2013) Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013))Return/Risk (January 2003 - March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

January 2003 - February 2013 (Single Computation)
R

et
ur

n

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

GMO Emerg Country Debt

Market Benchmark:
JPM EMBI Global Diversifie

Return/Risk (Five Years Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

March 2008 - February 2013 (Single Computation)

R
et

ur
n

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

GMO Emerg Country Debt

Market Benchmark:
JPM EMBI Global Diversifie

)

0%

2%

4%

Standard Deviation

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12%

Annualized Summary Statistics: January 2003 - February 2013

GMO Emerg Country Debt

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

14 75 12 32 1 29 1 11 84 98 1 06 122 00

0%

2%

Standard Deviation

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16%

Annualized Summary Statistics: March 2008 - February 2013

GMO Emerg Country Debt

Return
(%)

Std Dev
(%)

Beta vs.
Market

Alpha vs.
Market

R-Squared
vs. Market

Sharpe
Ratio

Observs.

11 84 15 86 1 32 0 37 84 07 0 72 60 00GMO Emerg Country Debt

JPM EMBI Global Diversified

14.75 12.32 1.29 1.11 84.98 1.06 122.00

10.61 8.83 1.00 0.00 100.00 1.01 122.00

Information Ratio (Periods Ending March 2013)
Zephyr StyleADVISOR: Wells Fargo Advisors

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

GMO Emerg Country Debt

JPM EMBI Global Diversified

11.84 15.86 1.32 -0.37 84.07 0.72 60.00

9.56 10.98 1.00 0.00 100.00 0.84 60.00

J y y ( y )

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 R
at

io

0 4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

GMO Emerg Country Debt
JPM EMBI Global Diversifie

0

0.2

0.4

1 year 3 years 5 years

Manager vs Benchmark: Information Ratio
January 2003 - February 2013 (not annualized if less than 1 year)

1 year 3 years 5 years

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 30

GMO Emerg Country Debt 1.58 1.58 0.31



IV.  Alternatives
Asset Allocation- As of March 31, 2013

Alternative Breakdown (%)Alternative Breakdown (%)

Aurora Diversified II
16.3%Gresham Commodities

4.4%

Landmark Equity 
Partners

2.5%
Siguler Guff DRE

2.3%

BlueTrend
7.8%

Dorchester

Corbin Pinehurst
29.1%

Manager % of Account
Estimated        

Market Value
Verified 
Values

Verified 
As Of

8.4%
Graham

6.1%
ABS (formerly K2 L/S)

9.9%

Managed Futures 
Legends
13.3%

Manager % of Account Market Value Values As Of

Aurora Diversified II 16.3% $984,374 $961,541 12/31/2012
BlueTrend 7.8% $471,297 $471,655 2/28/2013
Dorchester 8.4% $509,210 $514,395 12/31/2012
Graham 6.1% $366,029 $352,697 1/31/2013$ , $ , / /
ABS (formerly K2 L/S) 9.9% $594,928 $595,093 1/31/2013
Managed Futures Legends 13.3% $802,384 $790,160 12/31/2012
Corbin Pinehurst 29.1% $1,753,939 $1,725,346 12/31/2012
Gresham Commodities 4.4% $265,112 $269,667 12/31/2012
Landmark Equity Partners 2.5% $149,358 $149,362 9/30/2012

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 31

Data Source:  Wells Fargo Advisors

Siguler Guff DRE 2.3% $136,179 $136,168 9/30/2012

Total 100.0% $6,032,810 $5,966,084



Alternatives
Preliminary Performance - As of March 31, 2013

I I

1q13 FYTD
One 
Year

Three 
Years1

Incept 

(Mgr)2

Incept 

Bench2
Performance 

Inception
Combined Alternatives (1 mo lag) 2.6 2.8 1.5 1.9 1.6 2.3 Jan-10
HFRI FoF Index (1 mo lag) 3.6 5.8 3.8 2.3  

Lower Volatility
Aurora Diversified II 3.2 5.7 3.5 -- 0.1 1.2 Feb-11
HFRI Conservative Index 3.2 5.5 4.3 --

Diversified
Corbin Pinehurst 3.4 6.5 7.0 5.2 5.5 2.3 Jan-10
Dorchester 0.0 2.3 2.5 2.2 3.1 2.3 Jan-10
HFRI F d f F d 3 6 5 8 3 8 2 3HFRI Fund of Funds 3.6 5.8 3.8 2.3

Hedged Equity
ABS Global L/S (K2 prior to 12/12) 4.1 7.4 4.3 2.5 2.3 4.4 Jan-10
HFRI Equity Hedge 5.5 10.4 4.3 4.2

Managed Futures 
BlueTrend 3.4 (0.1) (0.6) 4.6 0.4 (2.5) Feb-11
Graham 12.0 (1.6) (2.8) (2.4) (3.7) 0.3 Jan-10
Managed Futures Legends 2.7 (6.6) (6.5) N/A (4.9) (2.5) Feb-11
CS Tremont Managed Futures Index 3.0 (3.2) (3.4) 2.8

Commodities
Gresham Commodities (3.5) 4.8 (8.5) -- (5.1) (7.6) Feb-11
Dow UBS Commodity Index (4.4) 6.5 (7.7) --

Private Equity
Landmark Equity Partners 7.8 Jan-10
Sigular Guff DRE (1.1) Mar-11

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 32

Data Source:  Wells Fargo Advisors
All returns are on a one-month lag.  Performance greater than 1 year is annualized.



Capital Markets Review
General Disclosure Statement

FIRM: Wells Fargo Advisors is the trade name used by two separate, registered broker/dealers and nonbank affiliates of Wells Fargo & Company, providing certain retail
securities brokerage services: Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC., member FINRA, SIPC, and Wells Fargo Financial Network, LLC, member FINRA, SIPC. Investments in
securities and insurance products are: NOT FDIC-INSURED/NOT BANK-GUARANTEED/MAY LOSE VALUE.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: To review important information about certain relationships and potential conflicts of interest that may exist between Wells Fargo
Advisors its affiliates and the companies that are mentioned in this report please visit the our research disclosure page atAdvisors , its affiliates, and the companies that are mentioned in this report, please visit the our research disclosure page at
www.wellsfargoadvisors.com/gotoresearchdisclosures or call your Financial Advisor.

STATEMENT OF OPINION: This and/or the accompanying information was prepared by or obtained from sources which Wells Fargo Advisors believes to be
reliable but does not guarantee its accuracy. Any opinions expressed or implied herein are not necessarily the same as those of Wells Fargo Advisors or its affiliates and are
subject to change without notice. The report herein is not a complete analysis of every material fact in respect to any company, industry or security. Any market prices are
only indications of market values and are subject to change. The material has been prepared or is distributed solely for information purposes and is not a solicitation or an
offer to buy any security or instrument or to participate in any trading strategy. Additional information is available upon request.

ASSET CLASS SUITABILITY: Stocks of small companies are typically more volatile than stocks of larger companies. They often involve higher risks because they
may lack the management expertise, financial resources, product diversification and competitive strengths to endure adverse economic conditions. High-yield, non-
investment grade bonds are only suitable for aggressive investors willing to take greater risks, which could result in loss of principal and interest payments.
Global/International investing involves risks not typically associated with US investing, including currency fluctuations, political instability, uncertain economic conditions
and different accounting standardsand different accounting standards.

PAST PERFORMANCE: Past performance is not an indication of future results.

ASSET CLASS PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS: Long Term Treasuries = BC Treasury Long; Municipals = BC Municipal; Foreign Bonds = Salomon
World BIG – IB; US Govt/Credit = BC Govt/Credit; Mtge Backed Securities = ML Mortgage Master; Corporate Bonds = Salomon Corporate; 90 Day T-Bills =
Salomon; Japanese Stocks = Salomon Japan BMI; High Yield Bonds = ML High Yield Master; Small Cap US Value = RU 2000 Value; MidCap US Stocks = RU Midcap;J p J p g g p p p
Large Cap US Value = RU 1000 Value; European Stocks = Salomon Europe BMI; Small Cap US Stocks = RU 2000; Lg Cap US Growth = RU 1000 Growth; Latin
American Stocks = Salomon Latin America BMI; Sm Cap US Growth = RU 2000 Growth

BROAD EQUITY MARKET & SECTOR PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS: Large-Cap = S&P 500 or Russell 1000; Mid-Cap = RU Midcap; Small-Cap
= RU 2000; International = MSCI EAFE

DATA SOURCES I f i f d i hi d d i d f h f ll i Z h A i S l Ad i I f M W h I F

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 33

DATA SOURCES: Information found in this document was derived from the following sources: Zephyr Associates StyleAdvisor, Informa M-Watch, Investor Force,
Barclays Capital, MSCI Barra, and Standard & Poor’s.



Capital Markets Review
General Disclosure Statement

Dow Jones Industrial Average - This index is comprised of 30 "blue-chip" US stocks selected for their history of successful growth and wide interest among investors.
The DJIA represents about 20% of the total market value of all US stocks and about 25% of the NYSE market capitalization. It is a price-weighted arithmetic average, with
the divisor adjusted to reflect stock splits and the occasional stock switches in the index.

NASDAQ Composite - A cap-weighted index comprised of all common stocks that are listed on the NASDAQ Stock Market (National Association of Securities Dealers
Automated Quotation system).

S&P 500 A b d b d f h i k k di i b d h f f 500 id l h ld k Thi i d dS&P 500 - A broad-based measurement of changes in stock market conditions based on the average performance of 500 widely held common stocks. This index does not
contain the 500 largest companies nor the most expensive stocks traded in the U.S. While many of the stocks are among the largest, this index also includes many relatively
small companies. This index consists of approximately 380 industrial, 40 utility, 10 transportation and 70 financial companies listed on U.S. market exchanges. It is a
capitalization-weighted index (stock price times number of shares outstanding), calculated on a total return basis with dividends reinvested.

S&P 500/Citigroup Growth - The S&P/Citigroup Growth tracks the performance of those stocks in the S&P 500 with lower book-to-price ratios. A cap-weighted index,
it is rebalanced semi-annually, based on its price-to-book ratios and market capitalizations at the close of trading one month prior. The index is adjusted each month to
reflect changes in the S&P 500. This index is more heavily weighted in the consumer non-cyclical, health care, and technology sectors than the S&P 500.

S&P 500/Citigroup Value - The S&P Citigroup/Value tracks the performance of those stocks in the S&P 500 with higher book-to-price ratios. A cap-weighted index, it is
rebalanced semi-annually on January 1 and July 1, based on its book-to-price ratios and market capitalizations at the close of trading one month prior. The index is adjusted
each month to reflect changes in the S&P 500. This index tends to be more heavily concentrated in the energy and financial sectors than the S&P 500.

Russell 1000 - The 1000 largest companies in the Russell 3000 index, based on market capitalization.

Russell 1000 Growth - A segment of the Russell 1000 with a greater-than-average growth orientation. Companies in this index have higher price-to-book and price-earnings
ratios, lower dividend yields and higher forecasted growth values than the Russell 1000 Value index.

Russell 1000 Value - Represents a segment of the Russell 1000 with a less-than-average growth orientation. Companies in this index have low price-to-book and price-
earnings ratios, higher dividend yields and lower forecasted growth values than the Russell 1000 Growth Index.

Russell Mid Cap - The index consisting of the bottom 800 securities in the Russell 1000 as ranked by total market capitalization, and it represents over 35% of the Russell
1000 total market cap.

Russell 2000 - The 2000 smallest companies in the Russell 3000 index.

Russell 2000 Growth A segment of the R ssell 2000 ith a greater than a erage gro th orientation Companies in this inde ha e higher price to book and priceRussell 2000 Growth - A segment of the Russell 2000 with a greater-than-average growth orientation. Companies in this index have higher price-to-book and price-
earnings ratios, lower dividend yields and higher forecasted growth values than the Russell 2000 Value index.

Russell 2000 Value - A segment of the Russell 2000 with a less-than-average growth orientation. Companies in this index have low price-to-book and price-earnings ratios,
higher dividend yields and lower forecasted growth values than the Russell 2000 Growth index.

Russell 2500 - The index consisting of the bottom 500 stocks in the Russell 1000(as ranked by market capitalization) and all of the stocks in the Russell 2000. This index is
intended to be used as a measure of small to medium/small stock performance, and it represents over 22% of the Russell 3000 total market cap.

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 34



Capital Markets Review
General Disclosure Statement

MSCI EAFE - A market capitalization-weighted index representing all of the MSCI developed markets outside North America. It comprises 20 of the 22 countries in the
MSCI World. These 20 countries include the 14 European countries in the MSCI Europe and the 6 Pacific countries in the MSCI Pacific. This index is created by
aggregating the 20 different country indexes, all if which are created separately.

MSCI World - This market capitalization-weighted index represents all 22 of the MSCI developed markets in the world. It is created by aggregating the 22 different country
indexes, all if which are created separately.

MSCI Emerging Markets Free (EMF) A market capitalization weighted index representing 26 of the emerging markets in the world Several factors are used toMSCI Emerging Markets Free (EMF) - A market capitalization-weighted index representing 26 of the emerging markets in the world. Several factors are used to
designate whether a country is considered to be emerging vs. developed, the most common of which is Gross Domestic Product Per Capita. The "Free" aspect indicates that
this index includes only securities that are allowed to be purchased by global investors. This index is created by aggregating the 26 different country indexes, all if which are
created separately.

Barclays Capital Government/Credit - This index includes all bonds that are in the Barclays Capital Government Bond and the Barclays Capital Credit Bond indices.

Barclays Capital Government Intermediate - All bonds covered by the Barclays Capital Government Bond index with maturities of 1 and 10 years.

B l C it l A t B d Thi i d i d f h B l C i l G /C di h M B k d S i i d h A B k d S i iBarclays Capital Aggregate Bond - This index is made up of the Barclays Capital Government/Credit, the Mortgage-Backed Securities, and the Asset-Backed Securities
indices. All issues in the index are rated investment grade or higher, have at least one year to maturity, and have an outstanding par value of at least $100 million.

Barclays Capital Government Long Term - All bonds covered by the Barclays Capital Government Bond index with maturities of 10 years or greater.

Barclays Capital Municipal Bond - This market cap weighted index includes investment grade tax-exempt bonds and is classified into four main sectors: General
Obligation, Revenue, Insured, and Pre-refunded. To be included in this index, the original transaction size of a bond must have been greater than $50 million.

Merrill Lynch Convertibles - The convertible securities used in this index span all corporate sectors and must have a par amount outstanding of $25 million or more. Thep p p g
maturity must be at least one year. The coupon range must be equal to or greater than zero and all quality of bonds are included. Excluded from this index are preferred
equity redemption stocks. When the component bonds of this index convert into common stock, the converted securities are dropped from the index.

Merrill Lynch High Yield Master - Market-cap weighted index providing a broad-based measure of bonds in the US domestic bond market rated below investment grade
but not in default. Includes only issues with a credit rating of BB1 or below as rated by Moody’s and/or S&P, at least $100 million in face value outstanding and a remaining
term to final maturity equal to or greater than one year.

Dow Jones Wilshire REIT Index - A measurement of equity REITs and Real Estate Operating Companies. No special-purpose or health care REITs are included. It is a
market capitalization-weighted index for which returns are calculated monthly using buy and hold methodology; it is rebalanced monthlymarket capitalization-weighted index for which returns are calculated monthly using buy and hold methodology; it is rebalanced monthly.

Citigroup 3 Month Treasury Bill - Representing the monthly return equivalents of yield averages that are not marked to market, this index is an average of the last three
three-month Treasury bill issues.

50/50 Blend (S&P 500/BCIGC) – A blended benchmark consisting of 50% S&P 500 and 50% Barclays Capital Government/Credit Intermediate indices.

Information contained within this report is designed solely for the use by The College of William & Mary BOV Endowment, including its
Officers, Investment Committee, and administrative staff. Distribution without the express written consent of Wells Fargo is strictly prohibited. Page 35



Previous Month End Performance for 11893008

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM AND MARY- GREEN FUND

Net Money-Weighted Rates of Return

Previous Month End Performance Summary 

Jan 23, 2009Performance Inception Date: 9.52 %Since Inception Money-Weighted ROR:
2013 YTD Money-Weighted ROR: 5.14 %

Beginning Market Value (January 1, 2013): $216,619

Quarter Contributions Withdrawals

20,000 0Jan 1 - Mar 31

11,653

20,000
236,619

Appreciation/Depreciation:
Ending Market Value (March 31, 2013):

Average Invested Capital:

$248,272
226,841

Total Net Flows:
Invested Capital:

Securities and Insurance Products:

MAY
LOSE VALUE

NOT A DEPOSIT OF OR GUARANTEED
BY A BANK OR ANY BANK AFFILIATE

NOT INSURED BY FDIC OR ANY
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY

Returns are calculated net of transaction costs and net of management fees.

Returns greater than one year are annualized.

Account data is on a trade date basis and accrued income is included in beginning and ending values. Performance is based on current
market prices, as available.

Certain assets are excluded from Beginning and Ending Values and are not included in performance calculations. Selected annuities,
certain types of direct investments, mutual funds held outside the firm, precious metals, coins, bullion, or any assets subject to tax-
withholding (TEFRA) are among the assets not included in values or performance calculations.

Included within Appreciation/Depreciation is: Income      $286

Accrued Income is included within values: Beginning     $107          Ending     $0

One or more year(s) excluded (if applicable).

Wells Fargo Advisors is the trade name used by two separate registered broker-dealers: Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC, and Wells Fargo
Advisors Financial Network, LLC, Members SIPC, non-bank affiliates of Wells Fargo & Company.

This presentation is not complete unless accompanied by the detailed explanation included in the Glossary of Terms. This report is not
the official record of your account. However, it has been prepared to assist you with your investment planning and is for informational
purposes only. Your Client Statement is the official record of your account. Therefore, if there are any discrepancies between this report
and your Client Statement, you should rely on the Client Statement and call your local Branch Manager with any questions. Cost data and
acquisition dates provided by you are not verified. Transactions requiring tax consideration should be reviewed carefully with your
accountant or tax advisor. Unless otherwise indicated, market prices/values are the most recent closing prices available at the time of this
report, and are subject to change. Prices may not reflect the value at which securities could be sold. Past performance does not guarantee
future results.

This information is provided to complement but not replace your account-specific advisory performance report.

Page 1 of 1V2.0.48





































































































































































































































 

W
IL

LI
A

M
 &

 M
A

R
Y

 T
O

P
 L

EV
EL

 D
A

SH
B

O
A

R
D

 
 

 
M

ea
su

re
s+

 
W

&
M

 
2

0
0

8
-0

9 
W

&
M

 
2

0
0

9
-1

0 
W

&
M

 
2

0
1

0
-1

1 
W

&
M

 
2

0
1

1
-1

2 
W

&
M

 
2

0
1

2
-1

3 
Ta

rg
et

   
U

V
A

* 
**

 
B

ro
w

n
* 

**
 

 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 1

 –
 L

ea
d

in
g 

Li
b

er
al

 A
rt

s 
U

n
iv

er
si

ty
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

ac
ce

p
ta

n
ce

 r
at

ea  
3

4
%

 
3

4
%

 
3

2
%

 
3

5
%

 
3

2
%

 
3

4
%

 
3

3
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

9
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

2
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

yi
el

d
 r

at
ea  

3
5

%
 

3
4

%
 

3
5

%
 

3
3

%
 

3
3

%
 

P
re

lim
. 

3
4

%
 

4
4

%
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 
5

5
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

3
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

2
5

th
 –

 7
5

th
 p

er
ce

n
ti

le
 S

A
T 

sc
o

re
 r

an
ge

b
1  

1
2

5
0

-1
4

4
0 

1
2

4
0

-1
4

5
0 

1
2

6
0

-1
4

4
0 

1
2

4
0

-1
4

5
0 

1
2

5
0

-1
4

6
0 

P
re

lim
. 

1
2

5
0

-
1

4
5

0 
1

2
4

0
-1

4
6

0 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

1
3

4
0

-1
5

2
0 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 

4
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

gr
ad

u
at

io
n

 r
at

es
a  

9
1

%
 

2
0

0
3

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

9
0

%
 

2
0

0
4

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

9
1

%
 

2
0

0
5

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

A
va

il.
 5

/2
0

1
3 

2
0

0
6

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

A
va

il.
 5

/2
0

1
4 

2
0

0
7

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

9
3

%
 

9
4

%
 

2
0

0
5

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

9
5

%
 

2
0

0
5

 c
o

h
o

rt
 

5
. 

 
St

u
d

en
t:

 f
ac

u
lt

y 
ra

ti
o

 b
8  

1
1

:1
 

1
2

:1
 

1
2

:1
 

1
2

:1
 

A
va

il.
  4

/2
0

1
3 

<1
3

:1
 

1
6

:1
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 
9

:1
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 

6
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

sm
al

l c
la

ss
 p

er
ce

n
ta

ge
 (

2
-1

9
 s

tu
d

en
ts

) b
 

4
5

%
 

4
8

%
 

4
7

%
 

4
8

%
 

4
9

%
 

5
0

%
 

5
3

%
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 
7

0
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 2

 –
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

7
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
ca

lly
 

u
n

d
er

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
sa9

 
2

2
%

 
2

3
%

 
2

5
%

 
2

6
%

 
2

7
%

 
 

2
7

%
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 
3

3
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

8
. 

 
U

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

n
re

si
d

en
t 

al
ie

n
sa  

2
%

 
2

%
 

3
%

 
3

%
 

4
%

 
 

6
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

1
1

%
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 

9
. 

 
G

ra
d

u
at

e/
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
h

is
to

ri
ca

lly
 

u
n

d
er

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
sa9

 
1

3
%

 
1

3
%

 
1

4
%

 
1

5
%

 
1

6
%

 
  

1
7

%
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 
2

2
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

1
0

. 
 

G
ra

d
u

at
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

n
re

si
d

en
t 

al
ie

n
sa  

1
0

%
 

1
2

%
 

1
1

%
 

1
2

%
 

1
3

%
 

  
1

2
%

 
(F

al
l 2

0
1

1
) 

2
7

%
 

(F
al

l 2
0

1
1

) 

1
1

. 
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 p
er

-b
o

rr
o

w
er

 c
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 u

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
e 

d
eb

tc3
 

$
1

8
,4

10
 

(2
0

0
9

 g
ra

d
s)

 
$

2
1

,3
67

 
(2

0
1

0
 g

ra
d

s)
 

$
2

0
,8

35
 

(2
0

1
1

 g
ra

d
s)

 
$

2
4

,3
44

 
 (

2
0

1
2

 g
ra

d
s)

 
A

va
il.

 2
/2

0
1

4 
(2

0
1

3
 g

ra
d

s)
 

<$
2

0
,0

0
0 

$
2

1
,5

91
 

 (
2

0
1

2
 g

ra
d

s)
 

$
2

3
,5

21
 

 (
2

0
1

2
 g

ra
d

s)
 

 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 3

 –
 L

if
el

o
n

g 
C

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
2

. 
 

A
lu

m
n

i g
iv

in
g 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 r
at

e:
 u

n
d

er
gr

ad
u

at
es

 w
it

h
 d

eg
re

es
d
 

2
2

.4
%

 
2

3
.4

%
 

2
3

.9
%

 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

3 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

4 
3

0
%

 b
y 

2
0

1
4 

2
2

%
 

(U
SN

ew
s)

  
3

5
.3

%
 

(F
Y2

0
1

1
) 

 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 4

 –
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1
3

. 
 

U
S 

N
ew

s 
&

 W
o

rl
d

 R
ep

o
rt

: F
in

an
ci

al
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 r

an
kb

 
8

8
 

8
5

 
9

7
 

1
1

2 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

3 
<7

0
 

5
3

 
(2

0
1

1
-1

2
) 

2
6

 
(2

0
1

1
-1

2
) 

1
4

. 
 

To
ta

l s
p

o
n

so
re

d
 p

ro
gr

am
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(m

ill
io

n
s)

a  
$

5
0 

$
5

4 
$

5
7 

A
va

il.
 4

/2
0

1
3 

A
va

il.
 4

/2
0

1
4 

$
6

0
 b

y 
2

0
1

4 
$

3
5

4 
(2

0
1

0
-1

1
) 

$
1

2
1 

(2
0

1
0

-1
1

) 

1
5

. 
 

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e
 a

s 
P

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

O
p

er
at

in
g 

Ex
p

en
se

f  
4

.9
%

 
6

.7
%

 
5

.9
%

 
6

.6
%

 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

3 
<7

%
 

 N
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

 
N

o
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
  

1
6

. 
 

A
n

n
u

al
 T

o
ta

l V
al

u
e 

o
f 

P
ri

va
te

 G
if

ts
 (

in
 m

ill
io

n
s)

d
6
 

$
5

1 
$

4
3 

$
4

1 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

3 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

4 
5

0
 

$
2

1
9 

(2
0

1
0

-1
1

) 
$

1
6

4 
(2

0
1

0
-1

1
) 

1
7

. 
 

En
d

o
w

m
en

t 
p

er
 s

tu
d

en
tg 

   
$

6
5

,7
11

  
$

7
1

,4
06

  
$

8
1

,4
08

 
$

8
2

,8
70

 
A

va
il 

1
1

/2
0

1
3 

 
$

1
9

5
,1

7
5 

(2
0

1
0

-1
1

) 
$

2
9

8
,4

2
5 

(2
0

1
0

-1
1

) 

 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 5

 –
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

R
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
8

. 
 

A
ll 

E&
G

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 In
d

ex
e5

 
1

1
.0

%
 

7
.6

%
 

7
.8

%
  

6
.3

%
 

6
.9

%
 

<1
0

%
 

7
.5

%
 

(2
0

1
1

-1
2

) 
N

o
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
 

 
C

h
al

le
n

ge
 6

 –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
9

. 
 

U
S 

N
ew

s 
&

 W
o

rl
d

 R
ep

o
rt

:  
N

at
io

n
al

 U
n

iv
er

si
ti

es
b

 

(R
an

ki
n

g 
fo

r 
ye

ar
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
ed

) 
3

3
 

3
1

 (
ti

e)
 

3
3

 (
ti

e)
 

3
3

 (
ti

e)
 

A
va

il.
 9

/2
0

1
3 

 
2

4
 (

ti
e)

 
(2

0
1

1
-1

2
) 

1
5

 (
ti

e)
 

(2
0

1
1

-1
2

) 

2
0

. 
 

U
S 

N
ew

s 
&

 W
o

rl
d

 R
ep

o
rt

:  
P

u
b

lic
 U

n
iv

er
si

ti
es

b
 

(R
an

ki
n

g 
fo

r 
ye

ar
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
ed

) 
6

 
6

 
6

 
6

 
A

va
il.

 9
/2

0
1

3 
 

2
 (

ti
e)

 
(2

0
1

1
-1

2
) 

N
o

t 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

 

 

Board of Visitors 

April 17-19, 2013

Enclosure I 

Page 1 of 2

96



 

+P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

lis
t.

 A
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

fa
cu

lt
y 

is
 u

n
d

er
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
.  

 
*Y

ea
rs

 v
ar

y 
b

y 
d

at
a 

av
ai

la
b

ili
ty

 a
s 

n
o

te
d

 in
 W

&
M

 d
at

a 
**

D
en

o
te

s 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 w
it

h
 a

 m
e

d
ic

al
 s

ch
o

o
l a

n
d

 e
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

p
ro

gr
am

  
a 

Fr
o

m
 In

te
gr

at
ed

 P
o

st
se

co
n

d
ar

y 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 D

at
a 

Sy
st

em
 o

f 
U

S 
D

ep
t.

 o
f 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 N
at

’l 
C

en
te

r 
fo

r 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
(d

at
a 

fo
r 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

co
u

ld
 v

ar
y 

am
o

n
g 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 b

y 
o

n
e 

ye
ar

 f
o

r 
so

m
e 

m
ea

su
re

s)
  

b
Fr

o
m

 U
S 

N
e

w
s 

 &
 W

o
rl

d
 R

ep
o

rt
: r

an
ki

n
gs

 p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 in
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 d
at

a 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 in

 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
sp

ri
n

g.
 R

ep
o

rt
ed

 f
o

r 
ye

ar
 d

at
a 

co
lle

ct
ed

. 
c Fr

o
m

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 D
at

a 
Se

t 
(o

r 
in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 w

eb
si

te
, a

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

) 
d
Fr

o
m

 C
o

u
n

ci
l f

o
r 

A
id

 t
o

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

e
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 b

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

fo
r 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 S

ta
te

 C
o

u
n

ci
l o

f 
H

ig
h

er
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

  

f In
te

rn
al

 c
al

cu
la

ti
o

n
 u

si
n

g 
d

at
a 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 t
h

e 
C

o
lle

ge
’s

 a
n

n
u

al
 a

u
d

it
ed

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

g Fr
o

m
 N

at
io

n
al

 A
ss

o
ci

at
io

n
 o

f 
C

o
lle

ge
 a

n
d

 U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 O

ff
ic

er
s 

(N
A

C
U

B
O

) 

  

1
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 b

y 
ad

d
in

g 
th

e 
2

5
th

 a
n

d
 7

5
th

 p
er

ce
n

ti
le

s 
fo

r 
C

ri
ti

ca
l R

ea
d

in
g 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ti

le
s 

fo
r 

M
at

h
.  

2 
Fi

gu
re

s 
ar

e 
es

ti
m

at
e

s 
fo

r 
cu

rr
en

t 
ye

ar
 o

r 
ac

tu
al

 f
o

r 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
ye

ar
 

3
  A

ve
ra

ge
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 p
ri

n
ci

p
al

 b
o

rr
o

w
ed

 b
y 

u
n

d
er

gr
ad

u
at

e 
b

o
rr

o
w

er
s 

w
h

o
 s

ta
rt

ed
 a

s 
fr

e
sh

m
en

 a
t 

th
e 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 h

ad
 e

ar
n

ed
 

b
ac

h
el

o
r’

s 
in

 y
ea

r 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
to

 w
h

en
 IP

ED
S 

re
p

o
rt

 w
as

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 

4
  In

cl
u

d
e

s 
W

&
M

 a
n

d
 V

IM
S 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

an
d

 n
o

n
-o

p
er

at
in

g 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s;
 

ex
cl

u
d

e
s 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 a
u

xi
lia

ry
 a

n
d

 h
o

sp
it

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 O
p

er
at

in
g 

ex
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

, r
es

ea
rc

h
, 

p
u

b
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

, a
ca

d
e

m
ic

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, s
tu

d
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s,

 in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
al

 
su

p
p

o
rt

, o
p

er
at

io
n

/m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
p

la
n

t.
  F

TE
 c

o
u

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 b

o
th

 
gr

ad
u

at
e 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

gr
ad

u
at

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 a
n

d
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 F

al
l 

H
ea

d
co

u
n

t 
(s

im
ila

r 
to

 N
A

C
U

B
O

).
 

5 
Th

e 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 In

d
ex

 (
FC

I)
 is

 a
 f

it
n

e
ss

 in
d

ic
at

o
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
o

lle
ge

’s
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 a
n

d
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
.  

Th
e 

FC
I i

s 
th

e 
ra

ti
o

 o
f 

kn
o

w
n

 
m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 d
e

fi
ci

en
ci

e
s 

to
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
va

lu
e 

o
f 

ac
ad

em
ic

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
.  

In
d

u
st

ry
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

su
gg

e
st

 t
h

at
 a

n
 F

C
I o

f 
5

%
 o

r 
le

ss
 in

d
ic

at
e

s 
go

o
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
, 5

%
 t

o
 1

0
%

 f
ai

r 
co

n
d

it
io

n
, a

n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 
1

0
%

 p
o

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

. “
A

ll 
E&

G
 F

ac
ili

ti
e

s”
 a

re
 t

h
o

se
 f

ac
ili

ti
e

s 
su

p
p

o
rt

ed
 b

y 
ge

n
er

al
 f

u
n

d
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
o

n
w

ea
lt

h
. T

h
es

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
“m

aj
o

r”
 E

&
G

 f
ac

ili
ti

e
s 

(c
la

ss
ro

o
m

s,
 c

la
ss

 la
b

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 W
re

n
 B

u
ild

in
g,

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 B
lo

w
 M

em
o

ri
al

 H
al

l, 
C

o
h

en
 

C
ar

ee
r 

C
en

te
r)

 a
n

d
 “

m
in

o
r”

 E
&

G
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 (
e.

g.
, J

am
e

st
o

w
n

 R
o

ad
 

H
o

u
se

s,
 G

al
t 

H
o

u
se

s,
 Q

u
o

n
se

t 
H

u
ts

, p
h

ys
ic

al
 p

la
n

t-
re

la
te

d
 f

ac
ili

ti
e

s)
.  

E&
G

 f
ac

ili
ti

e
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
h

av
e 

a 
re

ve
n

u
e 

ge
n

er
at

in
g 

co
m

p
o

n
en

t 
an

d
 

ex
cl

u
d

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 s
e

lf
-s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g 
su

ch
 a

s 
d

o
rm

it
o

ri
e

s,
 

at
h

le
ti

c 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 f
o

o
d

 s
er

vi
ce

 f
ac

ili
ti

e
s.

 
6
A

n
n

u
al

 r
at

e 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l f

o
r 

A
id

 t
o

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
/ 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
o

f 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
. F

o
r 

U
V

a,
 2

-y
ea

r 
av

er
ag

e 
fr

o
m

 U
S 

N
e

w
s 

&
 W

o
rl

d
 

R
ep

o
rt

 is
 u

se
d

 
7
A

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

es
 r

ac
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 a

s 
u

n
kn

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-r

es
id

en
t 

al
ie

n
 

8
D

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
fa

cu
lt

y 
o

r 
st

u
d

en
ts

 in
 s

ta
n

d
-a

lo
n

e 
gr

ad
u

at
e 

o
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

(i
.e

.,
 L

aw
 a

n
d

, p
ri

o
r 

to
 2

0
1

0
, V

IM
S)

 
9 

U
n

d
er

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
 g

ro
u

p
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 In
d

ia
n

 o
r 

A
la

sk
a 

N
at

iv
e,

 
A

si
an

, N
at

iv
e 

H
aw

ai
ia

n
/ 

O
th

e
r 

P
ac

if
ic

 Is
la

n
d

er
, B

la
ck

 o
r 

A
fr

ic
an

 
A

m
er

ic
an

, H
is

p
an

ic
 o

r 
La

ti
n

o
, T

w
o

 o
r 

m
o

re
 r

ac
e

s.
 U

n
d

er
re

p
re

se
n

te
d

 
gr

o
u

p
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

W
h

it
e,

 U
n

kn
o

w
n

, N
o

n
re

si
d

en
t 

al
ie

n
s.

 
  

 
 

Board of Visitors 

April 17-19, 2013

Enclosure I 

Page 2 of 2

97









 

 

BOARD OF VISITORS 

OF THE COLLEGE 

OF WILLIAM AND MARY 

IN VIRGINIA 

                                                                               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                               

 

ANNUAL BOARD MEETING 

Board Room - Blow Memorial Hall  

April 19, 2013 

 











 

MINUTES 
Meeting of the Board of Visitors 

The College of William and Mary in Virginia 
 

February 6 - 8, 2013 
 

The Board of Visitors of The College of William and Mary in Virginia met on the William 
and Mary campus in Williamsburg on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday, February 6-8, 
2013. 
 
On Wednesday, February 6, the Executive Committee met from 5:18 to 6:38 p.m. in the 
Rector’s Office.  That evening the full Board convened for dinner in Room 201 of Blow 
Memorial Hall. 
  
Those present on Wednesday were: 
 
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr.   Leigh A. Pence 
Ann Green Baise    L. Clifford Schroeder, Sr. 
Charles A. Banks III    Robert E. Scott 
Edward L. Flippen    Todd A. Stottlemyer 
Thomas R. Frantz    Michael Tang 
Sue H. Gerdelman    John C. Thomas 
John E. Littel    Jeffrey B. Trammell, Rector 
 
Absent: Keith S. Fimian 
 Dennis H. Liberson 
 Peter A. Snyder 
 
Also present was William and Mary President W. Taylor Reveley III and Vice President 
for Finance Samuel E. Jones. 
 
At 7:45 p.m. the Rector convened the full Board in Blow Memorial Hall Room 201, and 
asked for a motion that, pursuant to Section 2.2-3711.A.1. and 8., of the Code of Virginia, 
the meeting be closed for the purpose of discussing personnel matters pertaining to the 
evaluation of a specific executive employee, and discussion of contracts for services or 
work to be performed by the College.  Motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. 
Trammell and approved by voice vote. The observers were asked to leave the room and 
the Board went into closed session at 7:45 p.m. 
 
The Board reconvened in open session at 9:00 p.m. Mr. Trammell reviewed the topics 

discussed during closed session, then asked for a motion to adopt the Resolution 
certifying that the closed session was held in compliance with the Freedom of Information 
Act. Motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Trammell and approved by roll call 
vote of the Board members conducted by Vice Rector of the Board Charles Banks. 

(Certification Resolution is appended.) 
 
There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 9:00 p.m.  



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 2 

 

 

On Thursday morning, February 7, the Committee on Athletics met jointly with the William 
and Mary Foundation Athletics Subcommittee in Room 201 and the Richard Bland College 
Committee met in the Board Conference Room while the Committee on Administration, 
Buildings and Grounds, the Committee on Audit and Compliance, the Committee on 
Academic Affairs and the Committee on Student Affairs met in the Board Room in Blow 
Memorial Hall.  On Thursday afternoon, the Committee on Development met jointly with the 
William and Mary Foundation Board of Trustees and the Alumni Association Board of 
Directors in the Matoaka Woods Room at the School of Education. 
 
Those present on Thursday were: 
 
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr.     Robert E. Scott 
Ann Green Baise    Peter A. Snyder 
Charles A. Banks III      Todd A. Stottlemyer 
Edward L. Flippen      Michael Tang 
Thomas R. Frantz      John C. Thomas 
Sue H. Gerdelman      Jeffrey B. Trammell, Rector 
John E. Littel      Faculty representative: William J. Hausman 
Leigh A. Pence      Student representative: Curtis A. Mills 
L. Clifford Schroeder, Sr. 
 
Absent: Keith S. Fimian 
  Dennis H. Liberson 
 
Others present were: 
 
W. Taylor Reveley III   Kiersten L. Boyce 
Michael R. Halleran    Karen R. Cottrell 
Virginia M. Ambler    Michael J. Fox 
Edward C. Driscoll, Jr.   Fanchon Glover 
James R. Golden    Michael L. Stump 
Earl T. Granger, III    Brian W. Whitson 
Samuel E. Jones    Sandra J. Wilms 
Anna B. Martin 

 
Also in attendance were University Counsel Deborah Love, Staff Liaison Lydia C. Whitaker, 
Dean of University Libraries Carrie Cooper, Dean Katharine Conley, Dean Davison 
Douglas, Dean John T. Wells, members of the William and Mary Faculty and Student 
Liaison Committees, and other William and Mary and Richard Bland staff.  
 
At 11:00 a.m., following the conclusion of the Committee on Academic Affairs, the Rector 
convened the Board for the Provost Report and Faculty Presentation.  Mr. Scott called on 
Provost Michael Halleran who provided an update on four new creative adaptation awards, 
the success of the online course evaluation pilot and several items on the eLearning front.  
A brief discussion ensued. 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 3 

 

 

Faculty Liaison Committee Chair Professor Suzanne Raitt and Professor Sharon Zuber, 
Director of The Writing Resource Center at Swem Library, discussed the teaching of writing 
at William and Mary.  A brief discussion ensued. 
 

At 11:50 a.m., the Board convened as a committee of the whole for the Committee on 

Student Affairs.  Ms. Pence presided as chair and introduced Vice President for Student 
Affairs Virginia Ambler.  Ms. Ambler provided an update on the major Student Affairs 
searches underway for the Dean of Students and the Associate Vice President for Health 
and Wellness, and commented on the Health Center re-accreditation process.  She 
discussed the re-envisioning of the former Office of Student Activities, which has been 
renamed the Office of Student Leadership Development, under the direction of Anne 
Arseneau, and re-focused to use personnel resources to create an innovative staffing 
model that will give more hands-on support to clubs and organizations, publications, etc.  
She noted the recent death of Sherman Cohen, the namesake of the Cohen Career 
Center, and discussed several winter career trips sponsored by the Center.  Ms. Ambler 
provided an overview of Student Affairs budgets and a brief discussion ensued. 
 
Student Assembly President Curt Mills advised that student liaison Drew Chlan had 
resigned and introduced T.J. O’Sullivan as the new student liaison. 
 
Student liaisons Kylee Ponder and T.J. O’Sullivan provided an overview of the four 
branches of student government, followed by a brief explanation of Student Activities 
funding, and discussion of Student Assembly initiatives as well as upcoming events.  
Following a brief discussion, and there being no further business, the Committee adjourned 
at 12:20 p.m. 
 
The Board moved to the School of Education for lunch and the afternoon joint meeting with 
the William and Mary Foundation Board of Trustees and the Alumni Association Board of 
Directors in the Matoaka Woods Room of the School of Education. 
 
At 1:45 p.m., Rector Jeffrey B. Trammell called the meeting to order and welcomed the 
group.  In his brief introductory remarks, the Rector outlined the format for the meeting. Mr. 
Trammell introduced H. Thomas Watkins III, Chair of the William & Mary Foundation, who 
stressed the importance of the three boards working together, then introduced Peter M. 
Nance, Alumni Association President, who discussed the importance of collaboration to 
broaden the outreach of the Association to insure lifelong relationships and a strengthened 
role for alumni in the life of the College.   
 
President Reveley delivered welcoming remarks, then the Rector introduced Tom Frantz, 
Chair of the Board of Visitors Committee on Development, and Ellen Stofan, Chair of the 
Foundation Development Committee. 
 
Mr. Frantz called the meeting of the Committee on Development to order at 2:17 p.m. and 
presided.  In brief opening remarks he noted that the meeting would be a joint session with 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 4 

 

 

the Foundation Development Committee. From 2:20 p.m. to 5:25 p.m. the committees met 
in closed session. 
 
Following closing remarks by Rector Jeffrey Trammell and there being no further business, 
the joint meeting adjourned at 5:27 p.m. 
 
On Friday, February 8, the Committee on Financial Affairs and the Committee on Strategic 
Initiatives met in the Board Room, prior to the full Board meeting. 
 
Those present were: 
 
Kendrick F. Ashton, Jr.     Peter A. Snyder 
Ann Green Baise    Todd A. Stottlemyer 
Charles A. Banks III      Michael Tang 
Edward L. Flippen      John C. Thomas 
Thomas R. Frantz      Jeffrey B. Trammell, Rector 
Sue H. Gerdelman      Faculty representatives: William J. Hausman 
John E. Littel       Barbara Morgan 
L. Clifford Schroeder, Sr.   Student representatives: Curtis A. Mills 
Robert E. Scott      Jessica Salazar 
 
Absent: Keith S. Fimian 
  Dennis H. Liberson 
  Leigh A. Pence 
 
Others present were: 
 
W. Taylor Reveley III   Kiersten L. Boyce 
Michael R. Halleran    Frances C. Bradford 
Virginia M. Ambler    Michael J. Fox 
Edward C. Driscoll, Jr.   W. Fanchon Glover 
James R. Golden    Michael L. Stump 
Samuel E. Jones    Brian W. Whitson 
Anna B. Martin    Sandra J. Wilms 

 
Also in attendance were University Counsel Deborah Love, Staff Liaison Lydia C. Whitaker, 
Dean Katharine Conley, Dean Lawrence B. Pulley, Dean John T. Wells, Richard Bland 
College President Debbie L. Sydow, members of the William and Mary Faculty and 
Student Liaison Committees, and other William and Mary and Richard Bland staff. 
 
The Committee on Financial Affairs met from 8:30 to 9:25 a.m. 
 

At 9:35 a.m. the Board convened as a committee of the whole for the Committee on 

Strategic Initiatives and New Ventures.  Michael Tang presided as chair and briefly 
reviewed the agenda. 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 5 

 

 

Provost Michael Halleran and Vice President Golden gave an update on the strategic 
planning process and presented a PowerPoint presentation that discussed 15 proposed 
initiatives for FY2014-2018.  A general discussion ensued. 
 
Under new ventures, Mr. Golden provided a brief status report on the EVMS proposal and 
advised that Jennifer Mellor, Director of the Schroeder Center for Health Policy, had been 
appointed as the William and Mary representative coordinating discussions with EVMS.  
Provost Halleran provided an update on funding and the plans for a joint effort in the area 
of health care delivery science.  A brief discussion ensued. 
 
Mr. Golden asked Dean of the Mason School of Business Larry Pulley to brief the Board on 
the new blended MBA E-Learning Initiative.  Dean Pulley discussed the market realities 
that have led to the decision to develop this new initiative, beginning in January 2014.  A 
general discussion ensued. 
 
Associate Vice President for Government Relations Fran Bradford  provided an overview of 
the 2013 General Assembly session and a short summary of possible legislative actions.  
Following a brief discussion, and there being no further business, the Committee adjourned 
at 10:37 a.m. 
 
The Committee on Development met briefly from 10:37 to 10:41 a.m.  
 
There being no further business, the committees adjourned at 10:41 a.m. 
 
Following a short break, the Rector convened the full Board at 11:00 a.m.  
 
Recognizing that a quorum was present, the Rector asked for a motion to adopt the 
minutes of the meeting of November 28-30, 2012.  Motion was made by Mr. Scott, 
seconded by Mr. Stottlemyer and approved by voice vote. 
 
In his opening remarks, the Rector commented on the success of the joint meeting with the 
Foundation and Alumni Association boards, noting the governance boards were moving 
forward together with a common purpose.  He reminded the Board that members of the 
Cypher Society would join them for lunch following the conclusion of the meeting, and 
advised that Charter Day ceremony tickets and a parking pass as well as a book on the 
Michelangelo exhibit from the Muscarelle Art Museum had been distributed. 
 
President Reveley commented briefly on the productive conversations at yesterday’s joint 
session and noted the Chancellor had announced that he was giving his papers to Swem 
Library. 
 
The Rector moved that the Board of Visitors of the College of William and Mary convene in 
closed session for the purpose of discussing personnel actions pertaining to the 
appointment, promotion, tenure and leaves of specific executive, instructional and 
professional faculty;  consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 6 

 

 

regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice; and discussing 
specific recommendations related to fundraising strategies as well as current development 
activities; as provided for in Section 2.2-3711.A.1., 7., and 8. of the Code of Virginia.  
Motion was seconded by Mr. Banks and approved by voice vote.  The observers were 
asked to leave the room and the Board went into closed session at 11:08 a.m. 
 
The Board reconvened in open session at 11:17 a.m. Mr. Trammell reviewed the topics 

discussed during closed session, then moved to adopt the Resolution certifying that the 
closed session was held in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act. Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Littel and approved by roll call vote of the Board members conducted by 

Secretary to the Board Michael Fox.  (Certification Resolution is appended.) 
 
The Rector called for the reports of the standing committee chairs. 
 

Mr. Banks reported for the Committee on Administration, Buildings and Grounds, and 
briefly reviewed the agenda.  
 

Mr. Banks moved adoption of Resolution 15, Resolution to Approve Capital Project: 
Expand & Renovate Law School, distributed during the Committee meeting at the request 
of the President.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Tang and approved by voice vote. 

(Resolution 15 is appended.) 
 

Mr. Snyder reported for the Committee on Athletics, noting that the Committee had met 
jointly with the William & Mary Foundation Athletics Subcommittee.  Mr. Snyder briefly 
reviewed the agenda.  There were no action items. 
 

Mr. Thomas reported for the Committee on Audit and Compliance, and briefly reviewed 
the agenda. 
 

Mr. Thomas moved adoption of Resolution 2, Revision of the Office of Internal Audit 
Charter.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Scott and approved by voice vote. 
 

Mr. Thomas moved adoption of Resolution 3, Compliance Program Charter.  Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Scott and approved by voice vote. 
 

In the absence of Mr. Liberson, Vice Chair Ann Baise reported for the Richard Bland 

College Committee, and briefly reviewed the agenda. Ms. Baise advised that President 
Sydow’s inauguration was being postponed and instead a fund-raising event to benefit 
Richard Bland College would be considered.  The meeting of the Richard Bland College 
Committee will still be held on the Petersburg campus on April 25 in order to have an in-
depth discussion on the Strategic Plan.  All Board members were encouraged to attend. 
 

Ms. Baise moved adoption of Resolution 1, Appointments to Fill Vacancies in the 
Professional Faculty.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Flippen and approved by voice vote. 
 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 7 

 

 

President Sydow briefly commented on the draft Strategic Plan, noting that its results will 
be measured by key performance indicators and metrics to measure its success. 
 

Mr. Stottlemyer reported for the Committee on Financial Affairs, briefly reviewed the 
agenda and thanked Sam Jones and his team for their continued hard work.  Mr. 
Stottlemyer advised that the investments subcommittee will meet prior to the April Board 
meeting.   
 

Mr. Stottlemyer moved adoption of Resolution 12, Cash Management Investment Policy.  
Motion was seconded by Mr. Flippen and approved by voice vote 
 

Mr. Stottlemyer moved adoption of Resolution 13, Corporate Resolution to Transact 
Business and Confirm Authorized Business Agents for the College of William and Mary. 
Motion was seconded by Mr. Flippen and approved by voice vote 
 

Mr. Stottlemyer moved adoption of Resolution 17, Fee for Undergraduate Business 
Majors and Minors, distributed during the Committee meeting at the request of the 
President.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Banks and approved by voice vote, with Mr. 

Snyder voting nay. (Resolution 17 is appended.) 
 

Mr. Scott reported for the Committee on Academic Affairs, and briefly reviewed the 
agenda. 
 

Mr. Scott moved as a block adoption of Resolution 4, Appointments to Fill Vacancies in 

the Professionals and Professional Faculty; Resolution 6, Faculty Promotions; 

Resolution 7, Designated Professorships; Resolution 8, Retirement of Robert J. Diaz, 

School of Marine Science; Resolution 9, Retirement of Carl H. Hobbs III, School of Marine 

Science; Resolution 10, Retirement of Howard I. Kator, School of Marine Science, and 

Resolution 11, Retirement of John D. Milliman, School of Marine Science.  Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Stottlemyer and approved by voice vote. 
 

Mr. Scott moved adoption of Resolution 5, Award of Academic Tenure.  Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Stottlemyer and approved by voice vote, with Mr. Snyder voting nay. 

 

Mr. Scott asked for a motion to adopt Resolution 16, Appointment to Fill Vacancy in the 
Executive Faculty, distributed in the Committee meeting at the request of the President.  
Motion was made by Mr. Littel, seconded by Mr. Stottlemyer and approved by voice vote. 

(Resolution 16 is appended.) 
 
Commenting briefly on the joint meeting with the William & Mary Foundation Trustees and 
Alumni Association Board of Directors, the Rector noted that these meetings are clearly 
informative and productive, and the involvement of other leadership boards in future 
meetings might be considered. 
 
 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 8 

 

 

The Rector moved to officially confer the honorary degree of Doctor of Public Service on 
Lois M. Critchfield at Charter Day 2013.  Motion was seconded by Mr. Scott and approved 
by voice vote.  President Reveley briefly commented on Ms. Critchfield’s contributions to 
the College, especially through her involvement with the Reves Center. 
 

Mr. Frantz reported for the Committee on Development, noting that there was one 
action item. 
 

Mr. Frantz asked for a motion to adopt Resolution 14, Amendment of the Roby-Sherman 
Scholarship Fund.  Motion was made by Mr. Flippen, seconded by Mr. Schroeder and 
approved by voice vote. 
 
Under Old Business, Mr. Trammell advised that, although President Sydow’s inauguration 
would not be held in April, the Richard Bland College Committee is still scheduled to meet 
on the Richard Bland campus on April 25, and encouraged all Board members to attend. 
 
Under New Business, Mr. Trammell appointed an ad hoc Nominating Committee – Sue 
Gerdelman, chair; John Littel, and Cliff Schroeder – noting the election of officers would 
take place at the April meeting.  The Rector encouraged those interested in running for 
office to make their interest known to the chair of the committee by March 1. 
 
Mr. Trammell advised that he would be working on efforts to encourage former members of 
the Board of Visitors to continue to be engaged, active and working on best practices for 
the College. 
 
Mr. Tang presented the following resolution on behalf of the Rector, hereby designated 

Resolution 18, and moved its adoption:  
 

 The Board recognizes the strategic importance of e-Learning to William 

and Mary’s Mason School of Business and to the College. 

 

 Further, the Board fully endorses the Business School’s e-Learning 

Blended MBA Program, including its aggressive time table and its 

collaborations with the College’s broader e-Learning initiatives. 
 
Motion was seconded by Mr. Schroeder and approved by voice vote. 
 
The Rector commented on the upcoming commemoration in 2019 of the 400

th
 anniversary 

of the arrival of African slaves to North America, noting its importance to the College as it 
relates to the Lemon Project and the Bray School initiative.   
 
Ms. Baise commended Steve Tewksbury, the students, as well as Aaron De Groft and his 
staff at the Muscarelle, and the Dean of University Libraries Carrie Cooper for the events 
held yesterday evening at the Museum and Swem Library. 
 



Board of Visitors 
MINUTES 
Page 9 

 

 

The Rector advised the Board that a project to display photographs of previous boards was 
being undertaken with assistance from Swem Archives and Creative Services.   
 
Mr. Trammell moved that the Board of Visitors convene in Executive Session for the 
purpose of discussing personnel matters pertaining to performance evaluations of  specific 
executive and professional employees; as provided for in Section 2.2-3711.A.1., of the 
Code of Virginia. Motion was seconded by Mr. Banks and approved by voice vote.  The 
observers, with the exception of those who had been asked to remain, were asked to leave 
the room and the Board went into Executive Session at 12:02 p.m. 
 
The Board reconvened in open session at 12:44 p.m.  Mr. Trammell reviewed the topics 

discussed during closed session, then moved to adopt the Resolution certifying that the 
closed session was held in compliance with the Freedom of Information Act. Motion was 
seconded by Mr. Stottlemyer and approved by roll call vote of the Board members 

conducted by Secretary to the Board Michael Fox.  (Certification Resolution is appended.) 
 
There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 12:44 p.m. 

























Board of Visitors  Resolution     1  
 
April 17-19, 2013  Page    2  of    5   
 

 
RICHARD BLAND COLLEGE OF THE 

COLLEGE OF WILLIAM & MARY 

RBC-19 
2014-2019 STRATEGIC PLAN: AN EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

                                                                                                                                                                                               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Richard Bland College was founded in 1960 as a division of The College of William & Mary in 
Virginia to provide the first two years of baccalaureate education to local citizens at minimal cost. 
By 1975 the mission had expanded to include meeting the “educational and cultural demands of the 
citizens of the Commonwealth, other states, and foreign nations.” With the addition of residence 
halls in 2008, this picturesque campus located near historic Petersburg, Virginia, emerged as a 
vibrant and diverse living-learning community. 
 

 

 

 

 

To prepare students for university transfer through academically rigorous programs grounded in 
the liberal arts tradition of William & Mary and to expand access to college credentials through 
strategic partnerships, specialized programming, and scalable innovation. 

 
 

 

 

 

As an extension of William & Mary, Richard Bland College is in the vanguard of learning-outcomes 
based liberal arts education for university transfer and a model for testing and applying outcomes-
driven solutions in higher education.   

MISSION 

VISION 

HISTORY 



Board of Visitors  Resolution     1  
 
April 17-19, 2013  Page    3  of    5   
 

 

 

 

 

 

o integrity and honesty o student & faculty 
engagement  

o innovation 

 

o exploration and 
discovery   

o diversity and openness o shared responsibility 
for student success 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The five-year strategic plan focuses on goals in three key areas: 
STUDENTS, PROGRAMS & DELIVERY, AND OPERATIONS & RESOURCES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Goal: To achieve an enrollment target of 2,000 students: 

o Create a strategic enrollment management plan (SEM), and align enrollment-related 
policies, practices and services with the mission, vision, brand and SEM goals;  

o facilitate and inspire learning through proven and innovative teaching and support 
methodologies;  

o design and implement a research-based, comprehensive and creative first-year learning 
experience; and 

o improve retention, graduation and transfer rates. 

 
 

VALUES 

#1 STUDENTS 

GOALS 



Board of Visitors  Resolution     1  
 
April 17-19, 2013  Page    4  of    5   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Goal: To be optimally responsive to documented market demand:  

o Modify existing and create new curricula to provide the right and best portfolio of academic 
program offerings; 

o establish a Center for Strategic Initiatives that delivers education solutions in response to 
market demand; 

o selectively serve as a beta site for innovative solutions in higher education instruction, 
academic support and management; and 

o deliver courses and programs at times, locations and in modalities that optimize resources 
and accommodate student schedules and preferences. 

 
 
 

 
 Goal: To establish and maintain a high performance organization and ensure financial and 

environmental sustainability: 

o Develop and implement financial and sustainability master plans; 
o collect, analyze, disseminate and utilize pertinent performance-related information to drive 

quality and continuous improvement; 
o develop and implement revenue enhancement plans; and  
o deploy all financial, physical, IT and human resources in direct support of the mission, 

vision and strategic goals. 

  

#2 PROGRAMS & DELIVERY 

#3 OPERATIONS & RESOURCES 



Board of Visitors  Resolution     1  
 
April 17-19, 2013  Page    5  of    5   
 

 

 

 

 

 

A data dashboard will be developed to monitor progress toward the achievement of key 
performance indicators: 

o Increase enrollment: 2,000 students / 1,500 FTES; 
o elevate brand and reputation: yield rates from 3-county/3-city area high schools and 

throughout the Commonwealth will improve by at least 5 percentage points; 
o expand market-driven programs and modes of delivery: add 6 new degree programs, 10 

new certificates, 40 or more total guaranteed admission and articulation agreements, and 
deliver 100% of programs online, off-site, or other means convenient to students; 

o improve student satisfaction: students will rate their overall satisfaction with Richard Bland 
College at 90% or higher on CCSSE; 

o decrease overhead expenses: decrease percent of expenses related to institutional support 
and operations/physical plant, based upon IPEDS data, by at least 5 percentage points; and 

o increase net auxiliary resources: net auxiliary resources will increase by at least 5 
percentage points. 

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 







































































































BOARD OF VISITORS MEETING DATES 
 
 
 

2013 

April 17-19 (Commencement weekend May 10-12) 

April 25 – Richard Bland College Committee at RBC 

September 25-27 

November 20-22 

  

 

 

 

 

APRIL 2013 


	1-Committee cover sheet.pdf
	2-pages 1-10.Committee Meeting Schedule and Agenda Items
	3-page 11.Investments subcommittee
	3-page 11.Investments subcommittee
	Wells Fargo.WMBOV 1q13.pdf

	4-page 12.Executive Committee
	5-pages 13-14.Audit and Compliance
	6-page 15.Athletics
	7-pages 16-41.Richard Bland Committee
	8-pages 42-63.Academic Affairs
	9-pages 64-88.Administration, Buildings and Grounds
	10-page 89.Alumni Relations
	11-page 90.Nominations
	12-pages 91-93.Student Affairs
	13-page 94.Development
	14-pages 95-97.Strategic Initiatives
	14-pages 95-97.Strategic Initiatives.pdf
	Dashboard for BOV 040313
	Page 1 from Dashboard for BOV 040313.pdf
	Page 2  from Dashboard for BOV 040313-2


	15-page 98.Financial Affairs
	16-Board Officers & Committees
	17-Full Board Meeting cover sheet
	18-Full Board Meeting Agenda
	19-Full Board Meeting Minutes. Feb 6-8
	20-Full Board Meeting Agenda Items
	21-Richard Bland Resolutions
	20-Richard Bland Resolutions
	21-Richard Bland Resolutions 1-9.pdf

	22-William & Mary Resolutions
	21-William & Mary Resolutions.pdf
	21-William & Mary Resolutions 10-24

	23-Closed Meeting.FOI
	24-Future Board Meeting Dates



